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REePLY TO ALTAMONTE SPRINGS

April 28, 2003

BY HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Alafaya Ultilities, Inc.; Application for Rate Increase
in Seminole County, Florida; Docket No. 020408-SU
Our File No. 30057.46

Dear Ms. Bayo:

CenTraL FLORIDA OFFICE

600 S. NortH Lake Brvp., Sutre 160
ALtaMONTE SPRINGS, FLorpDA 32701
(407) 830-6331

Fax (407) 830-8522

Martin S. FriepMan, PA.

Varerig L. Loro, OF COUNSEL
(Licensep IN Texas ONLY)

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. submits the following in response to Staff’s data requests dated April

4, 2003:

Reuse:

3. [fa consumption based reuse rate is set for residential customers, what additional cost would
‘ve incurred by the utility to bill these customers (i.e. meter installations, meter reading, billing)?

Response:

i = .

To be provided.

~~Miscellaneous Service Charge Revenues: - The following questions relate to the charges listed on

MFR Schedule E-5.

[ Please explain what the miscellaneous charges totaling $3,161 and the cut-off charges
totaling $10,997 are for. Please provide a separate breakdown for each of these amounts, which
includes a description of each miscellaneous service (i.e. initial customer connection, normajQr
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violation reconnection, premises visit or other service) performed and the amount charged for each
time that service was performed (i.e. $15 for each initial connection, etc.).

Response: The billing entries labeled 900000*99999*Customer Refunds are for just that,
customer refunds. Please see the monthly detail adjustment reports for a breakdown of charges for
adjustment codes 00010, 00012, 00015, and 00018. Adjustment code 00010 is a

“ reconnect/disconnect charge. This code is used in the event that we have to disconnect a customer.
In this adjustment code there are two main charges. One of the charges is approximately $450.00,
and this occurs if Alafaya must dig up the customer’s yard to discontinue sewer service. The other
charge is a $15.00 charge, and that occurs when a customer has a valve that can be used to shut off
sewer service. Code 00012 is a collection charge. This adjustment is mostly made up of the contract
amount charged to interrupt sewer service, which is $85.00. However, any type of miscellaneous
charge other than the reconnect fee can be included in this code. These miscellaneous charges
include cut lock fees, tampering fees, and attorney’s fees. Adjustment code 00015 is amiscellaneous
adjustment that includes any situation not covered by another code. Finally, adjustment code 00018
is for customer refunds. It reverses credit balances once the customer refund has been processed.
Please refer to attached documents for breakdown of amounts.

7. What is the specific charge for each returned check?

Response: The specific charge for a returned check can be $25.00 or $30.00.

8. Please state the specific tariff sheet or sheets that authorizes Alafaya to collect the
miscellaneous, returned check, and cut-off charges listed on MFR Schedule E-5. If the utility has
no tariff sheet or sheets authorizing these charges, how long has Alafaya been assessing these

charges?

Response: Please refer to the enclosed tariff sheets authorizing Alafaya to collect miscellaneous
charges. The returned check charge is mandated by the State of Florida.

Rate Case Expense:

9. For each individual person, in each firm providing consulting services to the applicant
pertaining to this docket, provide the billing rate, and an itemized description of work performed.
Please provide detail of hours worked associated with each activity. Also provide a description and
associated cost for all expenses incurred to date.

Response: Please refer to the attached documents.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
600 S. North Lake Blvd., Suite 160, Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701
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12. For each Utilities, Inc. or Water Services Corp., employee that incurs costs that will be
recorded as rate case expense for this docket, please provide a copy of actual time sheets supporting
those costs with a breakdown by job function performed and including the hourly rate charged.
While a prepared worksheet may be submitted, such document is not sufficient without actual time
sheets submitted to support hours worked.

Response: Please refer to the attached documents.
13.  Please provide an estimate of costs to complete the case by hour for each consultant or

employee, including a description of estimated work to be performed, and detail of the estimated
remaining expense to be incurred through the PAA process.

Response: Please refer to the attached documents, including the documents provided in response
to data request no. 9.

14.  Please provide an itemized list of all other costs estimated to be incurred through the PAA
process. All travel miscellaneous, noticing, postage, and copying expenses should be broken down
showing how it was estimated.

Response: Pleaserefer to the attached documents, including the documents provided in response
to data request no. 9.

Utilties, Inc. (Alafaya’s parent company):
15.  Please provide Ultilities, Inc.’s annual report for the year ending December 31, 2002.
Response: Please refer to attached Ultilities, Inc. and Subsidiary Companies Consolidated

Financial Statement.

Should you have any questions concerning the enclosed, please do not hesitate to give me
a call.

Of Counsel

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
600 8. North Lake Blvd., Suite 160, Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701
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VLL:dmp
Enclosures

cc: Adrienne Vining, Esq. (by hand)(w/enclosures)
Mr. Bart Fletcher (by hand)(w/enclosures)
Mr. Donald W. Rasmussen (w/enclosures)
Mr. Patrick Flynn (w/enclosures)
Mr. David L. Orr (w/enclosures)
Mr. Steven M. Lubertozzi (w/enclosures)
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February Swo 0T ) adj. tede 00013
A/C H4T1000 c.

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM DATE r2-28-01
HONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB20201 0647 P316
suB ADJ TRAN GL POST  BATCH ACCT NUME Gl ACCOUNT NUMBER ‘DEBIT CREDIT
cobe DATE DATE ARGUNT AHOUNT
0647 00009  02/01/01  02/031/0% 1572 6470014731 06474741008 0.00 25.00
0e47 00009  03/01/01 03701701 1375 6470014731 064701411000 25.00 .00
s UER L TEIERIERE TR e e e T T T e T a0
0647 00009  02/01/01 25.00 25.00
0647 00009  02/09/01 02709701 1391 6470008191 05474741008 0.00 25.00
0847 00009 02709701  02/09/01 1391 6470008191 064751411000 25.00 .00
e TR TEIETTE TR e s T T e 00
0647 00009  02/09/01 25.00 25.00
0647 00003  02/15/01  02/15/01 0607 6470026241 06474741008 0.00 30.00
0647 00009  02/15/01  02/15/01 0607 6470026241 064741411000 30.00 0.00
s 07T TTITTITT T eeemmms e R A 60
0647 00009  02/15/01 30,00 30.00
0647 00009  02/16/01  02/16/01 0614 6470008191 064794741008 0.00 -25.00
0647 00009  02/16/01  02/16/01 0614 6470008191 064741411000 .25.00 .00
0647 00009  Sasiesor Ty 500 -25.00
S oot
0647 00009 55.00 55.00
0647 00018  02/06701  02/07/01 4027 6470011262 064704711000 0.00 23.83
0647 00018  02/06/01  02/07/01 4057 6470011363 064741411000 23.83 0.00
. T T TT T ees e e
0647 00018  02/06/01 23.83 23.83
0647 00018  02/13/01  02/13/01 3900 6470015695 064704711000 0.00 26.19
0647 00018  02/13/01  02/13/01 3900 69 064741411000 26.19 0.00
0647 00018 02713701 02713701 3900 6470016815 4704711000 . 27.%2
0647 00018 02713701  02/13/0% 3300 6470018815 064741411000 27.32 0.00
0647 00018  02/13,01  03/13/01 3900  647002657% 064704711000 0.00 34.03
0647  oools  02/13/01  02/13/01 3900 6470026573 0€47+1411000 34.03 0.00
0647 00018  02/13/01 TTettttteriss T 87.54
0647 00018  02/16/01  ©02/19/01 3903 6470014843 064744711000 0.00 9.29
0647 00018  02/16/01  02/15/01 3903 6470014843 0471211859 19.29 13:58
0647 00018  o3/16000 o 19.29 19.29
0647 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 3914 470021053 474711000 .00 45.89
0647 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 3914 6470021053 eaTei18%0 289 .00
0647 00018 Oes22s08 T asee T 45.89
0647 Q0018  02/26/01  ©2/21/01 3917 6470015224 06474471100 0.00 23.08
0647 00018  02/26701  02/21/01 3917 6470015224 9ea7a1411090 23.08 2.0
REPORT UBRMADJC159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORY CREATED ON 21:4%9:10 02-28-01
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REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUST

suB ACJ
CODE

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY

TRAN
DATE

02/26/01
02/26/01

s
02/26/01

02/27/01
02/27/01
02/27/01
02/27/01

.
02/727/01

02/26/01
02/26/01
02/26/01
02/26/01
02/26/01
02/26/01

.
02/26/01

02/06/01
02/06/01

s
02/06/01

02/08/01
02/08/01
02/08/01
02/08/01
02/08/01
02/06/01

s
02/08/01

02/28/01
02/28/01

.
02/28/01

GL POST
DATE

02/27/01
02/27/01

02/27/01
02/27/01
02/27/01
02/27/01

02/23/01
02/23/01
02/23/01
02/23/01
02/23/01
02/23/01

02/06/01
02/06/01

02709701

02/09/01

02/28/01
02/28/01

BATCH

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

MENT REPORT FOR UB20201 0647 P317

ACCT NUMB

6470016712
6470016712

6470018951
6470016951
6470022862
6470022862

6470012123
6470012123
6470007437
6470007437
6470013091
470013091

6470008681
6470008681

6470008681

6470022282

6470003681
6470008681

DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER

064724711000
06471411000

064724711000
064721411000
06474711000
064721411000

064726706000
064721411000
064726708000
064721411000
064726708000
064721411000

064721311002
064741411000

064721311002
06471411000
C347+1311002
064721411000
064721311002
064741411000

0647+1311002
064721411000

CREATED ON 21:49:

DEBIT
AMOUNT

DATE ©2-28-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT

10 02-28-01




February

Sup CUT0, 0dj. Lode 000IB
A/C 111000

REPORT UBRRRDITISS)
suB ADJ TRAN
COOE DATE
878 8838t  gafuset
0670 00001 02705701
*s
0670 00001
0670 00009 02/16/01
0670 00009 22!16/01
»
0670 00009 02716701
s
0670 00009
70 17 02/01/01
&70 %817 02707701
s
0670 00017 02707701
0670 00017 02/22/01
0670 00017 93/22/01
0670 00017 02/22/01
*e
0670 00017
0670 00018 02706701
0670 00018 23/06/01
0670 00018 02706701
0670 00018 02713701
0670 00018 02713701
0670 00018 02713701
0670 00018 02/13/01
0670 00018 02713701
0670 00018 02/13/0%
0670 00018 02/13/01
0670 00018 02/13/01
0670 00018 02713701
0670 00018 /13/01
0670 00018 02713701
0670 00018 02/13/01
0670 00018 02713701
0670 00018 02/13/01
0670 00018 02713701

GL POST
DATE

88782781

02716701
02/16/01

02707701
02707701

02/23/01
02723701

02/07/01
02/07/01

~
g

b
LY
N
~
=4t

BATCH

4029
4029

3906
3906

4028
4028

5900
5900

UTILIiY Bl - ING SYSTEM

MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT FOR UB20201 0670 P331

ACCT NUMB

gistatitet

6701010852
6701010852

6700004747
6700004747

6700003645
6700003645

:

-~
oo
b

aooscnnoannonnn
b
® i

REPORT UBRMADJC159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER

067054741008
06701411000

067046708000

0670+1411000

0670+6708000

0670+ 1411000

0670+4711000

06701411000

370847

2
s
ox
g

2
OO
3
g

]
06 1
06701411000
0670e471

3

DEBIT
AMOUNT

. €

o
8u8u8x8N8s

-

i
POOOO&ONOO

. »

DATE r2-28-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT

CREATED ON 21:49:10 02-28-01




H-10

RHADJ(159) UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM
ggﬂ??l’f?L%GTAIff%DNSTlﬁRT REPGRT FOR UB20201 0670 P332

su8 ADJ TRAN GL POST  BATCH ACCT WUMB  GL RCCOUNT NUMBER DEBIT
COOE DATE BATE AMOUNT
0670 00018  02/13/01  02/13/01 900 6700003676 06701411000 4,54
0670 00018  02/13/01  02/13/01 300 6700001 067044711000 ©.00
0670 00018 02713701  02/i3/01 900  £700003934 0670+1411000 41.23
0670 00018  03/13/01  02/13/01 3900 6700004027 067044711
0670 00018 02713701  02/13/01 3900 6700004027 067001411000 26.01
0670 00018 02713701  02/13/01 3900 6700004649 0670+4711 :
0670 00018  0s/13701  02/13/01 3900 670000 067081411 20.3S
0670 00018  02213/01  02/13/01 3900 6700004912 0670+4711000 .
0670 00018 02713701  02/13/01 900 6700004912 067041411000 28.50
0670 00018  02/13/0 02713701 900 6700039032 067044711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/13/01  02/13/01 3950 6 539033 0670+1411000 26.71
o670 00018  02/1%s01  02/13/0% 900 6700051250 067044711000 0.00
0670 00018 02713701  02/13/01 3900 6700051290 067001411000 19.18
0670 00018  02/13/01  02/13/01 3900 6701011782 067044711000 .
0670 00018  02/13s01 02713701 3900 6701011782 067051411000 7.25
0670 00018  02/13/01 309.50
0670 00018  02/22/01  Oe/23/01 914 6700004293 06704713000 0.00
0670 0O0I8  02/23/01  02/23/01 914 6700004293 067001411000 15.12
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/G1 914 6700004487 067044711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/92/01  03/23/01 914 6700004487 0670+1411000 5.43
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/0% 914 6701016540 067004711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 914 6701016540 067041411000 16.30
0670 00018  02/23/01  02/23/01 914 6701016610 0670+4711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 914 701016610 067041411000 64.56
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 914 6701016650 067044711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/92/01  02/23/01 914 670 S0 067001411000 35.30
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 914 6701 0 067044711 ©.00
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 914 670 067041411000 45.67
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23 914 6702016940 067044711 .00
0670 00018 723701  02/23/01 914 6701016540 067041411000 72.39
0670 00018  02/22/0%  02/23/01 914 6701016970 067044711000 0.00
0670 00018 2/22/01  02/23/01 914 6701016970 067061411000 39.86
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 914 6701017190 €570+4711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/2 914  £701017190 0670+1411000 32.50
0670 0008  02/92/0)  02/23/01 914 6701017270 067064711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/22/01  02/23/01 914 6701017270 067041411000 18.49
&% e e T
0670 00018  02/22/01 345.62
0670 0008  02/271/01  02/21/01 $918 6700003096 067064711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/21/00  02/21/01 3918 670000 067041411000 2379
0670 00018  02/27/01  02/21/01 3918 6700003225 7084711000 0.00
0670 00018 7/01  02/27/0) 918 6% 255 067041411000 24.38
0670 00018  02/97/08  02/27/01 %918 6701011082 06704711000 0.00
0670 00018  02/27/01  02/21/01 3918 5701011082 %70:1411000 11.33
0670 00018  02/27/01 59.46

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT CREATED ON 21:49:10 02-28-01

DATE ¢2-28-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT
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REPORT UBRHADJ(159) UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

MONTRLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT FOR UB20201 0670 P333
suB ADJ TRAN GL POST BATCH ACCT NuMB Gl ACCOUNT NUMBEP
CODE DATE DATE .
s
0670 00018
70 00019 02/12/01 02709701 H043 6700003414 067026708000
%70 00019 02712701 02709701 Wo43 6700003414 067021411000
0670 00019 02712701 02709701 w043 6700004654 067046708000
0670 00019 02712701 02709701 w043 6700004654 067041411000
s
0670 00019 02712701
0670 00019 02726701 02/23/01 w045 6700002328 067026708000
0670 00019 "¢/26/01 02/23/01 w045 6700002328 067041411000
0670 00019 02726701 02/23/01 w046 6700004051 067026708000
0670 9 02726701 02723701 w046 6700004051 067021411000
s
0670 00019 02726701
a8
0670 00019
0670 00051 02/06/01 02/06/01 1383 6700002966 067041311002
0670 00051 02/06/01 02706701 1383 6700002966 067041411000
a8
0670 00051 02/06/01
0670 00051 02708701 02709701 4040 6700002966 06701311002
0670 00051 02708701 02709701 4040 6700002966 067041411000
se
0670 00051 02/08/01
0670 00051 02/14/01 02/14/01 0604 6700002826 067041311002
0670 00051 02/14/01 02/14/01 0604 6700002826 067021411000
0670 00051 02/14/01 02/14/01 05C4 6700002827 067041311002
0670 00051 02714701 02714701 0604 6700002827 0€70+1411000
e
0670 00051 02/14/01
0670 00051 02728701 02728701 3920 6700004319 067041311002
0670 00051 02/28/01 02/28/01 3920 6700004319 067021411000
0670 00051 02/28/01 02/28/01 3920 6700004513 067C+1311002
0670 00051 02/28/01 02/28/01 3920 6700004513 067021411000
e
0670 00051 02/28/01
.e
0670 00051
0670 00052 02/16/01 02/16/01 0615 6701010852 06701311001
0670 00052 02716701 02716701 0615 6701010852 06701411000

REPORT UBRMADJ(157) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT

DEBIT
AMOUNT

DATE 2-28-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT

CREATED ON 21:49:10 02-28-01
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REPORT UBRMADJ(159) UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM
MONTRLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB20201 0671 P335

su8 ADJ TRAN GL POST BATCH ACCT NuUM8 GL ACCOUNT NUMBER
CODE DATE DATE
0671 00001 02/09/01 02/09/01 1394 6710071757 06712351000
0671 00001 02709701 02709701 1394 6710071757 067101411000
I
0671 00001 02/09/01
.s
0671 00001
0671 009 02/09/01 02/09/01 1391 6710072551 067124741008
0671 00009 02709701 02709701 1391 6710072551 067121411000
a8
0671 00009 02709701
0671 00009 02/15/01 02715701 0607 6710036492 067124741008
0671 00009 02715701 02715701 0607 6710036492 067121411000
s
0671 00009 02715701
0671 00009 02/22/01 02/22/01 0631 6710027521 067104741008
0671 00009 02/22/01 02/22/01 0631 6710027521 067121411000
ss
0671 00009 02722701
0671 00009 02/21/01 02/27/01 0642 6710072262 067144741008
0671 00009 02727701 02/21/01 0642 6710072262 067121411000
as
0671 00009 02727701
.8
0671 00009
0671 00018 02/96/01 02/07/01 4028 6710071756 067124711000
0671 00018 02706701 02707701 402 6710071756 067141411000
ss
0671 00018 02/06/01
0671 00018 02713701 02/13/01 3900 6710037853 067124711000
0671 00018 02/13/01 02/13/01 3900 6710037853 067121411000
0671 00018 02713701 02/13/01 3900 6710069463 067124711000
0671 00018 02/13/01 02/13/01 3900 6710069463 06711411000
0671 00018 02/13/01 02/13/01 3900 6710077161 067124711000
0671 00018 02713701 02/13/01 3900 6710077161 06711411000
ss
0671 00018 02713701
e
0671 00018
0671 00019 02712701 02709701 w043 6710034034 067146708000
REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT CREATED

DATE 2-28-01

DEBIT CREDIT
AMOUNT AMOUNT
0.0C -45.00
-45.00 0.00
T 4500 "7 4500
'''''' 4500 Tlas.00
0.00 30.00
30.00 100
30.00 30.00
.00 30.00
30.00 0.00
30.00 30.00
.00 25.00
25,00 0.00
25.00 25.00
0.00 25.00
25.00 0.00
25.00 25.00
""""" 11000 110.00
0.00 32.28
32.28 0.00
32.28 32.28
0.00 6.53
6.53 0.00
0.00 2.10
2.10 0.00
0.00 11.42
11.42 0.00
20.05 20.05
""""" s233Ts2.33
0.00 -12.89
ON 21:45:10 02-28-01




0.00
23.00
00

OATE 04.02-01
0.

-45.00
-45.00
T as oo

0.00
-43.00

-45.00
-45.00

25.00
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GYILITY BILLING SYSTEN
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REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETARIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT

0671




DATE 09-01-01
249082

DEBIT
AMOUNT
55.76
249.62

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER

N-11

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

ACCT NuMB
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UB20801
POST BATCH

08/28/01
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MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR
SuB
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64.61
.00

96.84
0.00

BT Y

l319.87
126.84
0

0.00
126.84
09-01-01

64.61

-226.55
-3719.57
64.61
96.84
126.84

CREATED DN 12:32:03

08727701
.
08701701
08/02/01
08708701

00019
L]

00019
00051
ve

00051
00052

00052
REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT

0671
0671
0671
0671
0671
0671




depimio

S0 |

Y |

Ajc 41000, ad)

(pasL OQ_C 12+00013

o}

?

suB

REPORT

REPORT UBRMADJ(
MONTHLY DETAIL

ADJ
CODE

TRAN
DATE

09/17/01
09717701

.
09/17/01

09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01

e
09/18/01

09/26/01
09/26/01

e
09/26/01

09/05/01
09705701
09/05/01
09/05/01

.
09/05/01

09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01

GL POST
DATE

09/17/01
09/17/01

09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01

09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701

09/26/01
09/26/01

09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01

09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01

BATCH

3935
3935

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

159)
ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB20901 0647 P266

ACCT NUMB

6470009712
6470009712

6470009712
6470009712
6470010583

6470019961
6470021861
6470021861
6470025094
6470025094

6470005431
6470005431

6470013192

6470022484

6470001072
6470001072

UBRMADJ( 159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER

06474711000
064741411000

0647+4711000
0647¢1411000
06474711000
0647+1411000
0647+4711000
06471411000
064744711000
06471411000
064744711000
06471411000
0647+4711000
06471411000

064746708000
06471411000

06474711000
06471411000
0647+4711000
064741411000

0647+4711000
064741411000
0647+4711000
0647¢1411000
0647+4711000
064721411000
0647+4711000
06471411000

DATE 09-28-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT

CREATED ON 21:01:53 09-28-01




H- 5

DATE 09 28-01

suB

0647

0647
0647

0647

0647
0647

0647

ADJ
CO0E

REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB20901

TRAN
DATE

09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01

se
09/18/01

09/26/01
09/26/01
09/26/01
09/26/01

s
09/26/01

09717701
09/17/01
09/17/01
09/17/01
09717701
09/17/01
09/17/01
09/17/01

.
09717/01

10/01/01
10/01/01

4t
10701701

09/07/01
09707701

e
09/07/01

09713701
09/13/01

.
09/13/01

GL POST
DATE

09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01

09/26/01
09/26/01
09/26/01
09/26/01

09/14/01
09/14/01
09/14/01
09/14/01
09/14/01
09/14/01
09/14/01
09/14/01

09/28/01
09728701
09/07/01

09/07/01

09/13/01
09/13/01

BATCH

0854
0854

0896
0896

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

0647 P267

ACCT NuMB

6470011803
6470011803
6470016224
6470016224
6470017752
6470017752
6470022914
6470022914

6470005261
6470005261
6470011771
6470011771

6470025763
6470025763
6470005044
6470005044
6470009491

6470023145

6470016814

6470016814

6470005221

6470005221

6470005784
6470005784

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER DEBIT
AMOUNT
064744711000 0.00
064741411000 40019
064744711000 0.00
0647+1411000 16.38
064744711000 0.00
0647«1411000 26.61
064744711000 0.60
064741411000 23.01
177.03
064744711000 0.00
064741411000 23017
064744711000 0.00
064741411000 22041
asse
264.72 o
064746708000 0.00
0647+1411000 -14,92
064746768000 0.00
06471411000 -39.53
064706708000 0.00
06471411000 -123.88
0647465708000 2.00
064741411000 -203.63
-381.96
06476708000 0.00
064721411000 -58.61
-ss.61
Tt fasgo.sr
064741311001 0.00
064741311000 64.56
64.56 o
064741311001 0.00
06471411000 32.28
32.28

CREATED ON 21:01:53 09-28-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT
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AANTS
0 oL 00013

L -

6

suB

0670
0670

0670

0670

0670
0670

0670

REPORT USRMADJ(159)
MONTHLY DETAIL ADJV

ADJ
CoGE

TRAN
DATE

09/27/01
09/27/01

.
09/27/01

09/05/01
09/05/01

se
09705701

09/05/01
09/05/01
09705701
09/05/01
09/05/01
09/05/01
09/05/01
09/05/01
09/05/01
09/05/01
09705701
09/05/01
09/05/01
09705701

‘e
09/05/01

09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01

.
09/06/01

09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01

GL POST
DATE

09/27/01
09/27/01

09/05/01
09/05/01

09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09706701
09/706/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09/06/01
09706701

09/07/01
09/07/01
09/07/01
09/07/01

09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01

09719701
09/19/01

STHENT REPORT FOR UB20901

BATCH

0849
0849

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

0670 P284

ACCT NUMB

6700024382
6700024382

6701010942
6701010942

6700002016
6700002016
6700002222
6700002222
6700003399
6700003399
6700003544
6700003544
6700004897

6700060820

6700002447
6700002447
6701017031
6701017031

6700050520

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT

067044741008
067041411000

067044741009
067041411000

067044711000

0670+4711000
067041411000
067044711000
067041411000
0670447311000
067041411000
067044711000
067041411000

067084711000
067041411000
067004711000
06701411000

067044711000
067021411000
06704711000

067044711000

DATE 09-28-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT

CREATED ON 21:01:53 09-28-01




M- 6

suB ADJ

CO0E
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018
0670 00018

s

0670 00018
0670 00019
0670 00019
0670 00019
0670 00019
0670 00019
0670 00019
0670 00019
0670 00019
0670 00019

REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
HONTHLY DETAIL ADJV

TRAN
DATE

09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09718701
09/18/01
09718701
09718701
09718701
09718701
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09718701

s
09718701

09/26/01
09/26/01

s
09/26/01

09/17/01
09717701

.e
09/17/01
10701701
10/01/01
10/01/01

10701701
10701701

GL POST
DATE

09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701
09/19/01
09719701
09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701
09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701
09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701

09/26/01
09/26/01

09/14/01
09/14/01

09/28/01
09728701
09/28/01
09/28/01
09/28/01
09/28/01

BATCH

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

STHMENT REPORT FOR ULB20901 0670 P285

ACCT Nume

6700051320
6700051450

6701013761
6701015811
6701015811
6701016700
6701016700

6700003744
6700003744

6700003895
6700003895

6700000313

6700004556
6701012923
6701012923

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER

0670¢1411000
0670#4711000
0670¢1411000
06704711000
067021411000
0670+4711000

067044711000
067041411000
067044711000
06701411000
06704711000
067041411000
06704711000
067021411000
06704711000
067021411000
06704711000
06701411000
067044711000
067041411000
067024711000
067041411000

06704711000
067041411000

067086708000
067001411000

067026708000
0670+1411000
067026708000
067041411000
067086708000
06701411000

CREATED

DATE 09 28-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT

ON 21:01:53 09-28-01




e

Sypluminer Hubo Ol )
\ 7 AN\ ~aln™ ANNLND C. <t f
P\/( HTINOLY, O (‘\ CoalS O0ULL UL
B- 7
UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM DATE 09.26-01

REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHMENT REPORT FOR UB20901 0671 P287

suB ADJ TRAN GL PDST BATCH ACCT Nur8 GL. ACCOUNT NUMBER DEBIT CREDIT
CODE DATE DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

0671 00001 09/26/01 09/26/01 0931 6710030332 067142351000 0.00 -45.00
0671 00001 09726701 09/26/01 0931 6710030332 0671+1411000 -45.00 0.00
&S . . e e SRR e
0671 00001 09726701 -45.00 -45.00
& e e el e s
0671 00001 -45.00 -45.00
0671 00009 09707701 09707701 0854 6710032731 067124741008 0.00 25.00
0671 00009 09/07/01 09707701 0854 6710032731 0671+1411000 .00 0.00
&® . e R eSeadaE  SReiieds s ERie s
0671 00009 09/07/01 25.00 25.00
0671 00009 09711701 09711701 0863 6710028352 06714741008 0.00 30.00
0671 00009 09/11/01 09711701 0863 6710028352 06711411000 30.00 0.00
s | meeasccccscen ceacecmesan=a
0671 00009 09711701 30.00 30.00
0671 00009 09712701 09/12/01 0873 6710031771 06714741008 0.00 30.00
0671 00009 09/12/01 09712701 0873 6710031771 06711411000 30.00 0.00
e . eeemeemsmmmeas ecsamsssem—a-
0671 00009 09712701 30.00 30.00
0671 00009 09714701 09/14/01 0901 6710028572 0671+4741008 0.00 25.00

0671 00009 09/14/01 09714701 0901 6710028572 067121411000 25.00 0.0
a® T T SR ReesRsas  Ss@emdEieee sl
0671 00009 09/14/01 25.00 25.00
0671 00009 09728701 09728701 0939 6710030451 0671 +4741008 0.00 25.00
0671 0000 09728701 09/28/01 0939 6710030451 0671+1411000 25.00 0.00
0671 00009 09728701 09/28/01 0939 6710035781 0671+4741008 0.00 25.00
0671 00009 09/28/01 09728701 0939 6710035781 067141411000 25.00 .00
e e eeeesS e
0671 00009 09/28/01 50.00 50.00
&®: _ mekemeenesans | eemsasas =
0671 00009 160.00 160.00
0671 00012 09706701 09706701 0852 6710030891 06714711000 0.00 -85.00
0671 00012 09/06/01 09/06/01 0852 6710030891 067121411000 -85.00 0.00
0671 00012 09706701 09/06/01 0852 6710030981 067124711000 0.00 85.00
0671 00012 09/06/01 09/06/01 0852 6710030981 0671+1411000 85.00 0.00
e . eetescctesies | clscacececece
0671 00012 09706701 0.00 0.00
0671 00012 09726701 09/26/01 0931 6710071157 067124711000 0.00 85.00
0671 0001 09/26/01 09/26/01 0931 6710071157 06711411000 85.00 0.00
0671 00012 09/26/01 09726701 0931 6710074791 06714711000 0.00 85.00
0671 12 09726701 09/26/01 0931 6710074791 06711411000 85.00 0.00

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT

CREATED DN 21:01:53 09-28-01




c- 7

DATE 09 28-01

\

REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB20901 0671 P288

suB

0671

0671

0671
0671

0671

0671

0671
0671

0671

TRAN
DATE

se
09/26/01

09/11/01
09/11/01

e
09/11/01

09726701
09/26/01

e
09/26/01

09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09/18/01
09718701

.
09/18/01

09/26/01
09726701

IS
09726701

GL POST
DATE

09/11/01
09/11/01

09/26/01
09/26/01

09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701
09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701
09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09/19/01
09719701
09/19/01
09/19/01

09/26/01
09726701

BATCH

0858
0858

3935
3935

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

ACCT NuMB

6710033393
6710033393

6710067212
6710067212

6710028264

6710032002
6710036884
6710036884
6710038103
6710038103
6710071022
6710071022
6710076565
6710076565
6710077570
6710077570
6711010092
6711010092

6710073714
6710073714

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER DEGIT
AROUNT

------- 176.00
______ 170.00
067124711000 0.00
067121411000 28’14
28014

T 8.1
067146708000 0.00
067141411000 36.77
T se07

R 6.77
06714711000 0.00
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-182.83

00019 10/29/01

0671

-182.83

-182.83

00019

0671

oo
~No

NO

Ow
on
on

32.28
32.28

32.28

00052 10/01/01

0671

0.00

32.28

00052 10726701

0671

64,56

64.56

00052

0671

94.42

94.42

0671

10-31-01

CREATED 0K 21:34:54

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT




AN faValh &
00012+ 00013
UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM DATE 11 30-01

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT

REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB21101 0647 P293
su8 ADJ TRAN GL POST BATCH ACCT NuMB GL ACCOUNT NUMBER DEBIT CREDIY
Co0E DATE DATE AMOUNT
0647 00009 11/29/01 11729701 1126 6470015213 064704741008 0.00 30.00
0647 00009 11729701 11/29/01 1126 6470015213 064701411000 30.00 0.00
ee . eeessemesaceas s rsesnecesna=
0647 00009 11729701 30.00 30.00
0647 00009 11730701 11/30/01 1131 6470021861 064704741008 0.00 30.00
0647 00009 11730701 11730701 1131 6470021861 064701411000 30.00 0.00
0647 00009 11/30/01 11/30/01 1131 6470022381 064704741008 0.00 25.00
0647 00009 11/30/01 11/30/01 13 6470022381 064701411000 25.00 0.00
e . dedeeesseanan i s
0647 00009 11/30/01 55.00 55.00
ee | eeeesessmemm=e emmssmse-ea--
0647 00009 255.00 255.00
0647 00010 11/16/01 11/16/01 1096 6470007347 06474741009 0. 448.15
0647 00010 11/16/01 11/16/01 1096 6470007347 064701411000 448.15 0.
0647 00010 11/16/01 11716701 1096 6470010583 064704741009 0. 448.15
0647 00010 11716701 11/16/01 1096 6470010583 064701411000 448.15 0.
L e e
0647 00010 11716701 896.30 896.30
L2 i
0647 00010 896.30 896.30
0647 00012 11716701 11716701 1096 6470012924 064704711000 0.00 85.00
0647 00012 11/16/01 11/16/01 1096 6470012924 064701411000 85.00 0.00
0647 00012 11/16/01 11716701 1096 6470014972 06474711000 0.00 85.00
0647 00012 11/16/01 11/16/01 1096 6470014972 064701411000 85.00 0.
0647 00012 11/16/01 11/16/01 1096 6470021861 064704711000 ©.00 85.00
0647 00012 11716701 11716701 1096 5470021861 06471411000 85.00 0.
ee | eesssmscseccs ccsseec--eea-
0647 00012 11/16/01 255.00 255.00
0647 00012 11/21/01 11721701 1109 6470009712 06474711000 .00 -85.00 -
0647 00012 11/21/01 11721701 1109 6470009712 064701411000 -85.00 0.00
ee . eeccssscaa eee  eeeeccecca-na-
0647 00012 11721701 -85.00 -85.00
e . eeesmeeescces eemacmeaasman--
0647 00012 170.00 170,00
0647 00017 11701701 11/01/01 4001 6470023863 06476708000 0.00 0.63
0647 00017 11701701 11701701 4001 6470023863 064701411000 0.63 .00
e CeENSSempags | wRSdemssesass
0647 00017 11/01/01 0.63 0.63
e meecamaaa cmse  memeeemensess
0647 00017 0.63 0.63

CREATED ON 21:31:02 11-30-01




7

MONTHRLY DETAIL AD

Su8 ADJ TRAN
COOE DATE
0647 00018 11/91/01
0647 00018 11/01/01
(L]
0647 00018 11701701
0647 00018 11/27/01
0647 00018 11727701
0647 00018 11727701
0647 00018 11727701
0647 00018 11727701
0647 00018 11727701
06T 00018 11727701
0647 00018 11727701
0647 00018 11727701
0647 00018 11727701
(L]
067 00018 11727701
0647 00018 11/30/01
06T 00018 11730701
e
0647 00018 11730701
e
0647 00018
0647 00019 1719701

11/19/01

o647 00019 11719701
oo

0647 00019 11719701

0647 00019 12703701

0647 00019 12/03/01

0647 00019 12703701

0647 00019 l /03701
/703701

0647 00019 12703701

0647 00019 12703701

0647 00019 12703701

0647 00019 12/03/01

0647 00019 12/03/01
3

0647 00019 12703701

REPORT LBRMADI( 159) MONTHLY

GL POST
D

11701701
11/01/01

11728701
11/28/01
11728701
11/28/01

11728701
11/30/01
11/30/01

11/16/01
11716701
11716701
11716701

11/30/01

11/30/01

BATCH

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEH

REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
JUSTHENT REPORT FOR UB21101 0647 P294

6470026741
6470026741

6470008056
64

6470011263
6470022915

6470022915

6470016433
6470016433
6470025054
6470025054

6470007761

6470022961

DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT

064704711000
064741411000

06474711200
06471411000
06474711000
064701411000
064704711000

06474711000
06471411000

064704711000
06471411000

06476708000
06471411000
064746708000
064701411000

064706708000

06476708000
064701411000
064746708000
064701411000

C6476708000
064701411000

-907.71

-1,062.01

DATE 11 30-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT

CREATED ON 21:31:02 11-30-01



http:21.'1.02
http:1.062.01
http:1.062.01

REPORT UBRMADU(159

)

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEH

MONTMLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB21101 0670 P312

0670

0670
0670

0670

0670
0670

0670
0670

ADJ
CooE

00010

TRAN
DATE

11/16/01
11716701
L]

.
11716701
11/50/01
11/30/0

11/30/01
11730701

.e
11/30/01

11/14/01
11714701

s
11714701

11726701
11/26/01

.
11726701

11/28/01
11/28/01

.o
11/28/01

11730701
11730701

.
11730701

11/16/01
11/16/01

L1 d
11716701

11720701
11720701

.o
11720701
11721701

GL POST
DATE

174878
/30701

11
11
11730701
11/30/01

11714701
11714701

11726701
11726701

11730701

11721701

BATCH

1106

ACCT NUMB

§78t6t 788t

23000603;1
670101?565

67010135362
6700004439
6700004459

6700076350
6700076350

6701014351
6701014351

6700003157
6700C03157
6700072522

6700072522

6701017202
6701017202

6701014351

REPOAT UBRMADJI(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJJSTMENT REPORT

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER DEBIT
AMOUNT

10e .0
7822331888 -48:88
-45.00
067002351000 0.00
067001411000 -45.00
067002351000 0.00
067001411000 -45.00
-90.00

U -135.00
067064741008 0.00
067001411000 25.00
25.00
067064741008 0.00
067001411000 30.00

T 30.00
067004741008 0.00
06701411000 30.00
) 30.00
067004741008 0.00
0670¢1411000 30.00
30.00

B 115.00
067004741009 0.00
067001411000 448.15
) 448,15
067064741009 0.00
067001411000 15.00
15.00
067064741009 0.00

CREATED ON 21:31:02 11-30-01

DATE 11 30-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT



http:ND~tmb.QJ

B- 9

DATE 11-30-01

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM
HONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT FOR UB21101 0670 P313

sus ADJ TRAN GL POST BATCH ACCT NutB GL ACCOUNT NUMBER DEBIT
CODE DRTE DATE AMOUNT
0670 00010 11/21/701 11/21/01 1106 6701014351 06701411000 15.00
e eemmeecccemmes =
0670 00010 11721701 15.00
L e
0670 00010 478.15
0670 00017 11708701 11/09/0% 4006 6700003871 067046708000 0.00
0670 00017 11708701 11/09/01 4006 6700003871 06701411000 40.00
L et
0670 00017 11708701 40.C0
0670 00017 11/20/01 11/20/01 4017 6700004103 067046708000 0.00
0670 00017 11720701 11/20/01 4017 6700004103 06701411000 -0.07
e e emesemsccsrm. ==
0670 00017 11/20/01 -0.07
s e eeeemecsese—- ===
0670 00017 39.93
0670 00018 11701701 11/01/01 4001 6700002548 067024711000 0.00
0670 00018 11/01/01 11/01/01 4001 6700002548 06701411000 15.29
e T eemeecceeeme mee
0670 00018 11/01/01 15.29
0670 00018 11,/08/01 11709701 4008 6701015361 067024711000 0.00
0670 00018 11/08/01 11/09/01 4008 6701015361 06701411000 33.05
0670 00018 11/08/01 11/09/01 4008 6701016951 06704711000 0.00
0670 00018 11708701 11709701 4008 6701016951 06701411000 26.45
PSP C PSP Ep ey
0670 00018 11708701 59.50
0670 00018 11/27/01 11/28/01 4023 6700062150 06704711000 0.00
0670 00018 11/27/01 11/28/01 4023 6700062150 06701411000 18.82
0670 00018 11727701 11/28/01 40°3 6700062290 06704711000 0.00
0670 00018 11727701 11/28/01 40.-3 6700062290 0670+1411000 34.17
0670 00018 11/27/01 11/28/01 4023 6701015721 067044711000 0.00
0670 00018 11727701 11/28/01 4023 6701015721 06701411000 22.62
0670 00018 11/27/01 11/28/01 4023 6701015801 0670+4711000 0.00
0670 00018 11727701 11/28/01 4023 6701015801 067001411000 36.05
0670 00018 11727701 11728701 4024 6700000291 067044711000 X
0670 00018 11/27/01 11/28/01 4024 6700000291 067041411000 12.17
0670 00018 11/27/01 11728701 4024 6700003137 067044711000 .
0670 00018 11727701 11/28/01 4024 6700003137 067021411000 20.50
0670 00018 11/27/01 11728701 4024 6700004294 067024711000 0.00
0670 00018 11/27/01 11/28/01 4024 6700004294 067021411000 1.93
0670 00018 11/27/01 11/28/01 4024 6700050180 067044711000 0.00
0670 00018 11727701 11/28/01 4024 6700050180 067041411000 20.27
0670 00018 11727701 11728701 4024 6700050260 067044711000 0.00

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT CREATED ON 21:31:02 11-30-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT




=

cC-_¢S

REPORT UBRMADJ(15
MONTHLY DETAIL AD

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM

9)
JUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB21101 0670 P314

11727701
11727701
11/27/01
1{/ 7/0
11/27/0
11/27/01
11/27/01
11/27/01
11/27/01
11/27/01
11/27/01
11727701

11/27/01
11/27/01

a8
11/27/01

11/30/01
11/30/01
11/30/01
11/30/01
11/30/01
11/30/01

s
11/30/01

11/19/01
11/19/01
11719701
11/19/01
11/19/01
11/19/01

e
11719701

12/03/01
12703701

GL POST
DATE

11/28/01
11/28/01
11/28/01

178878

11/28/01
11728701
11/28/01
11728701

11/28/01

11/30/01
11/30/01
11/30/01
11/30/01
11/30/01
11/30/01

11/16/01
11/16/C1
11/16/01
11/16/01
11/16/01
11716701

11/30/01
11/39/01

BATCH

ACCT NUMB

6700050260
6700050390
6700050390

6
6700060920
6700060970

6700061670

6700002841
6700002841
6700003007
6700003007
6700004357
6700004357

6700002198
6700002198

6700069743
6700069743

6700002329
6700002329

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) HONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT

DATE 11:-30-01

GL ACCOUNT NUHBER DEBIT CREDIT
AMOUNT AMOUNT
067001411000 11.95 0.00
067044711000 .00 12.20
067041411000 12.20 0.00
067004711000 0.00 13.99
067041411000 18.99 0.0
067004711000 0.00 34.69
067001411000 34.69 0.
067024711000 0.00 18.82
067041411000 18.82 0.
067044711000 0.00 14.38
067041411000 14.38 0.00
067044711000 0.00 36.22
067001411000 36.22 0.00
06704711000 0.00 23.46
067041411000 23.46 0.00
0670+4711000 0.00 26.15
0670+1411000 26.15 0.
06704711000 0.90 33.01
067001411000 33.01 0.
06704711000 .00 14,97
067041411000 14.97 0.00
067044711000 0.00 31.25
067041411000 31.25 0.00
442.62 442.62
067084711000 0.00 72.30
067041411000 72.30 0.
067044711000 0.00 22.50
06701411000 22.50 0.
067004711000 0.00 22.21
067041411000 22.21 0.
117.01 117.01
634 .42 634 .42
067046708000 0.00 -65.44
067041411000 -65.44 0.00
067046708000 0.00 -67.87
067041411000 -67.87 0.
067046708000 0. -662.34
067001411000 -662.34 0.
-795.65 -795.65
067026708000 0.00 -13.42
067021411000 -13.42 0.
CREATED ON 21:31:02 11-30-01




NOVUM L™ Sub ow'T
i 110l AN o Vi A AN N ) | "\‘f‘, \ :/
fs\/ C, { ] l\. 000 | \,{‘) 0 0001 2«00 O
F- 9
UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM DATE 11 30-01

REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB21101 0671 P317

suB ADJ TRAN GL POST BATCH ACCT Nug GL ACCOUNT NUMBER DEBIT
COoE DATE DATE AMOUNT

0671 00001 11721701 11721701 1108 6710072941 06712351000 0.00

0671 00001 11721701 11721701 1108 6710072941 06711411000 -30.00
e ledemrema e s eeen

0671 00001 11721701 -30.00

0571 00001 11727701 11727701 1117 6710072941 06712351000 0.00

0671 00001 11727701 11727701 1117 6710072941 067121411000 30.00
e  eemeiieassaee mmae

0671 00001 11727701 30.00
ee  eeemsmmem—e-e me=e

0671 00001 0.00

0671 00009 11702701 11702701 1045 6710035781 06714741008 0.00

0671 00009 11702701 11702701 1045 6710035781 06711411000 -25.00
e o ddeeeeccacace eme-

0671 00009 11702701 -25.00

0671 00009 11707701 11707701 1063 6710032342 06714741008 0.00

0671 00009 11707701 11707701 1063 6710032342 06711411000 30.00
L b R

0671 00009 11707701 30.00

0671 00009 11712701 11712701 1078 6710027613 06714741008 0.00

0671 00009 11712701 11712701 1078 6710027613 06711411000 30.00
e® | e messscsEemmee ===

0671 00009 11712701 30.00
2. ottt 0 S & i

0671 00009 35.00

0671 00012 11/30/01 11730701 1134 6710030243 06714711000 0.00

0671 00012 11/30/01 11/30/01 1134 6710030243 06711411000 85.00

0671 00012 11730701 11730701 1134 6710033211 067104711000 0.00

OET1 G0012 11730701 11/30/01 1134 6710033211 067101411000 85,00
e . eememeea aee -e

0671 00012 11730701 170.00
L e b

0671 00012 170.00

0671 00017 11/08/01 11709701 4006 6710034121 067106708000 0.00

0671 00017 11708701 11709701 4006 6710034121 06711411000 0.59
e e deeeescennma- amee

0671 00017 11708701 0.59
e | eeemessssasee ===

0671 00017 0.59

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTHENT REPORT CREATED ON 21:31:02 11-30-01

CREDIT
AMOUNT



http:21.31.02

G- 9

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM DATE 11 30-01

REPORT UBRMADJ(159)
MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT FOR UB21101 0671 P318
sue ADJ TRAN POST BATCH ACCT NUMB GL ACCOUNT NUMBER EBIT REDIT
COOE DATE %A'E RHSUNT EHOUNT
0671 00018 11727701 11728701 4023 6710027903 06714711000 0.00 21.35
0671 00018 11727701 11728701 4023 6710027903 06711411000 26.35 0.00
ggq 838*3 Hlswoi iuga/m 4023 6710030364 06714711000 .00 6.72
7 /72770 1/.28701 4023 6710030364 067101411000 6.72 0.00
0671 00018 11727701 11/58/01 4023 6710030585 06714711000 0.00 18.52
0671 00018 11727701 11728701 4023 6710030585 06711411000 18.52 0.00
0671 00018 11/2;101 11728701 :02! 6;1%382],1 %;{o:}[{% 18‘ 88 18, gg
7 7217 728/ ¢ .
&7t SR HATL  HAVSL 1883 87idSises 367104711000 0:00 10.71
0671 00018 11727701 11728701 4023 6710033677 06711411000 10'76 0.00
0671 00018 11727701 11728701 4023 6710071773 067164711000 0.0 39.13
0671 00018 11727701 11728701 4023 6710071773 067121411000 39.13 0.00
0671 0001 H./g'l/Ol i}/2glo 4053 6710074643 06714711000 0.00 32.99
0671 0001 727701 72870 4023 6710074643 06711411000 32.99 0.00
e | e e esssseremee 0 mesmme-easeee=-=
0671 00018 11727701 139.42 139.42
e® e emmwswwemmeas e emcmmsmwaw e
0671 00018 139.42 139,42
0671 00019 11719701 11716701 w080 6710029265 06716708000 0.00 -68.62
0671 00019 11719701 11716701 w080 6710029265 06711411000 -68.62 0.00
ee e eemessmmsasaame 0 memeseeamesss==-
0671 00019 11719701 -68.62 -68.62
0671 00019 12703701 11730701 wosl1 6710033293 06716708000 0.00 -13.62
0671 00019 12703701 11730701 “081 6710033293 06711411000 -13.62 0.00
0671 00019 12703701 11730701 wos2 6710034133 06716708000 0.00 -679.56
0671 00019 12703701 11730701 wos2 6710034133 06711411000 -679.56 0.00
0671 00019 12703701 11730701 w082 6710069334 06716708000 0.00 -23.02
0671 00019 12703701 11/30/01 w082 6710069334 067101411000 -23.02 0.00
0671 00019 12703701 11730701 w082 6710071282 06716708000 0.00 -17.11
0671 00019 12703701 11730701 W082 6710071282 067101411000 -17.11 0.00
e . sessssss=ssssas  ssssccc=cacss
0671 00019 12703701 -733.31 -733.31
e eessmsess. ew | ememememmsame=-
0671 00019 -801.93 -801.93
0671 00052 11707701 11707701 1063 6710032342 06711311001 0.00 59.33
0671 00052 11707701 11707701 1063 6710032342 06711411000 59.33 0.00
e | e emssawsssees 2 seesssesecvesse
0671 00052 11707701 59.33 59.33
067 m H/l /701 i1/12/01 1078 6710027613 06711311001 0.00 55.00
067 712701 1712701 1078 6710027613 06711411000 55.00 0.00
55.00 55.00

.o
0671 00052 11712701

REPORT UBRMADJ(159) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTMENT REPORT CREATED ON 21:31:02 11-30-01




DATE 12-31-0!
30.00

30.00

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER

UTILITY BILLING SYSTERM

ACCT xumg

BATCH

12706701
12719701

00009

HA
?'1 Usgll?f(i33351ﬂtﬂl REPORT FOR UB21201 0647 P263
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REP
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0647
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o000
=d=1-1-]
. " oe o
nowno
~N o~

12720701

00009

0.00

30.00

00
o0

oo

30.00
170.00

30.00

170.00

12731701

00009

ve
00009

0647
0647

0.00

123.88

oo
oo
e
- e
O
~e
- -t
- o

0647
0647

123.88
123.88

123.88
123.88

12711701

00017

ve
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e

12-31-01

CREATED ON 19:56:42

REPORT UBRMADJ(1S59) MONTHLY DETAIL ADJUSTNENT REPORT




DATE 12-31-01

GL ACCOUNT NURBER

UTILITY BILLIKG SYSTEH

ACCT NUNB

0647 P26

BATCH

ug21201

PQST

Sus

WON HMLY DETAIL ADJUSTRENMT REPORT FOR
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ALAFAYA UTILITIES, INC. SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 11.0
WASTEWATER TARIFF CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 11.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0 .

17.0

ACCESS TO PREMISES - The duly authorized agents of the Company shall have access at
all reasonable hours to the premises of the customer for the purpose of installing,
maintaining, inspecting, or removing Company's property and other purposes incident to
performance under or termination of the Company's agreement with the customer and in
such performance shall not be liable for trespass.

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS - The customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the
Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements. permits, and privileges
which are necessary for the rendering of sewer service.

BILLING PERIODS - Bills for sewer service will be rendered (Monthly, Bimonthly, or
Quarterly) bills are due when rendered and shall be considered as recetved by the customer
when delivered or mailed to the sewer service address or some other place mutually agreed

upon.

Non-receipt of bills by the customer shall not release or diminish the obligation of the
customer with respect to payment thereof.

DELINQUENT BILLS - Bills are due when rendered, and {f not paid within twenty (20} days
thereafter become delinquent, and sewer service may then, after five (5) days written notice
be discontinued. Service will be resumed only upon payment of all past-due bills and
penalties, together with a reconnection charge established on the basis of the expenses
incurred in the reconnection and restoration of service which shall be nondiscriminatory
in its application. There shall be no Habllity of any kind against the Company by reason of
discontinuance of sewer service to the consumer for failure of the consumer to pay the bills
on time.

No partial payment of any bill rendered will be accepted by the Company, except by
agreement with the Company, or by order of the Commission.

W, -When both sewer
and water service are provided by the Company, payment of any sewer service bill rendered
by the Company to a sewer service consumer shall not be accepted by the Company without
the simultaneous or concurrent payment of any water service bill rendered by the
Company. If the charges for sewer service are not so paid, the company may discontinue
both sewer service and water service to the consumer's premises for nonpayment of the
sewer service

N.
ISSUING OFFICER

PRESIDENT
TITLE




ALAFAYA UTILITIES. INC. SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 13.0
WASTEWATER TARIFF CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 130

(Continued from Sheet No. 12.0)

21.0 UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - SEWER - Connections to the Company’s sewer system
for any purpose whatsoever are to be made only by employees of the Compary.
Unauthorized connections render the service subject to immediate discontinuance without
notice and sewer service shall not be restored until such unauthorized connections have
been removed and unless settlement is made in full and for sewer service estimated by the
Company to have been used by reason of such unauthorized connection.

22.0 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a customer has been overcharged or undercharged as a
result of Incorrect application of the rate schedule, or, if sewer service {s measured by water
consumption, a meter error {s determined, the amount may be credited or billed to the
custarner, as the case may be.

23.0 CUSTOMER DEPOSIT - ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering service. the
Company may require an applicant for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such
establishment of credit shall not relieve the customer from complying with the utilities
rules for payment for prompt service. Credit will be deemed so established if: (A} The
applicant for service furnishes a satisfactory guarantor to secure payment of bills for the
service requested. (B) The applicant pays a cash receipt. (C) The applicant for service
furnishes an irrevocable letter of credit from a bank or a surety bond. The amount of initial
depostt shall be the following according to meter stze:

Residential n ba'a!

5/8"x3/4" $45.00 $ 65.00
1" N/A 162.50

11/2" N/A 325.00

2" N/A 520.00

3" N/A 1.040.00

4" N/A 1,625.00

6" N/A 3.250.00

The Company may require, upon reasonable written notice of not less than 30 days, such
request or notice being separate and apart from any bill for service. a new deposit. where
previously waived or returned. or an additional deposit. in order to secure payment of
current bills; provided, however, that the total amount of the required deposit shall not
exceed an amount equal to the average actual charge for water and/or sewer for two
monthly billing periods for the 12 month period immediately prior to the date of notice. In
the event the customer has had service less than 12 months, then the utility shall base its
new or additional deposit upon the average actual monthly billing available.

(Continued to Sheet No. 14.0)
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Alafaya Utilties, Inc.

Rate Case Expense

Response to Data Request #9 and #12

ACTUAL EMPLOYEE TIME (THROUGH MARCH 2003)

Employee

2002
Hours Worked

2003
Hours Worked

Hourly Rate

Total

Job Function

Silvey, Justine
Ross, Amanda

Weeks, Kirsten

Lubertozzi, Steve

Orr, David

21

21

25

920.5

9.5

27

27

27

$ 24

$ 31

$ 27

$ 2676

$ 295

$ 972

$ 2,592

$ 1,456

$ 7,991

supportive role, involved in regulatory process,
rate case filing, administrative duties, assisted
in preparation of MFRs

supportive role, involved in regulatory process,
rate case filing, administrative duties

supportive role, involved in regulatory process,
rate case filing, administrative duties

management role, involved in regulatory
process, rate case filing, administrative duties,
assisted in preparation of MFRs

preparation of MFR information, preparation of
system maps, on-site meetings with PSC staff,
attendance at the customer meeting, responses
to staff requests, analyzing issues involved in
responses
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OJACCT. NO| 1 2 3 4 s 3 7 8 9| 10, 11l 12 13 14 15| 16f 17, 18] 19| =20f 21| 22| 23] 24| 2% 26] 27] 28 28] 301 31| TOT
DESCRIPTION SUBICODE| S gl M T W T F s [ M T W T F s g M T W T F [ 5 M T W T ¥ s g Ml aLs
2003 FL Rate Cases o] o 2 3 5




.o % s _
NUEoF  LuB&t A2

JANUARY 2002 | i | [
TIMESHERT FOR: MONTH: JANUARY 2002
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 191 20f 21 22 23 24y 25 26] 27 28 29 30 31] TOT
DESCRIPTION T W T F S S M T W T F S s M T W T F S S M T W T F s S M T W T ALS
Alafaya RC Q
FEBRUARY 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: FEBRUARY 2002
/] 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20| 21 22 23 24] 25 26 27 28 TOT
DESCRIPTION F S S M T W T F S S M T w T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T ALS
Alafaya RC 0
MARCH 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: MARCH 2002
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10y 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19| 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 TOT
DESCRIPTION F s S M T W T F ) S M T W T F S S M T W T F s S M T w T F S s ALS
Alafaya RC 0
APRIL 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: APRIL 2002
o 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21| 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 TOT
DESCRIPTION M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W T F S s M T ALS
Alafaya RC ) 0
MAY 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: MAY 2002
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19| 20| 21 22 23 24| 25 26| 27 28 29 30 31} TOT
DESCRIPTION W R F S S M T W R F S S M T w R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F ALS
Alafaya RC 0
JUNE 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: JUNE 2002
4] 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 i3 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 TOT
DESCRIPTION S s M T w R F S ] M T W R F s S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S ALS
Alafaya RC 0
JULY 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: JULY 2002
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11} 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19| 20] 21 22 23 24] 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 TOT
DESCRIPTION M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W T F S S M T w ALS
Alafaya RC 2 1 2 2 2 9
AUGUST 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: AUGUST 2002
o 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26| 27 28 29 30 31} TOT
DESCRIPTION R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S ALS
Alafaya RC 0
SEPTEMBER 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH : SEPTEMBER 2002
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19] 20| 21 22 23 24] 25 26 27 28| 29 30 TOT
DESCRIPTION S M T w R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M ALS
Alafaya RC 3 3 3 9
OCTOBER 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: OCTOBER 2002
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18| 19 200 21| 22 23 24 25 26{ 27 28 29 30 31| TOT
DESCRIPTION T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R ALS
Alafaya RC 1 1
NOVENBER 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: NOVEMBER 2002
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19f 20] 21| 22 23 24| 25 26 27 28| 29 30 TOT
DESCRIPTION F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S ALS
Alafaya RC 1 1 2
DECEMBER 2002
TIMESHEET FOR: MONTH: DECEMBER 2002
[ 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19/ 20| 21| 22 23 24| 25 26 27 28| 29| 30 31| TOT
DESCRIPTION S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T ALS
Alafaya RC 0




B

NOVEMRER 2002 ! | i

TIMRSHRET FOR: NONTH: NOVEMBER 2002

Justine Silvey ACCT. NO. 2, 3 7 8| 9/ 10f 11 12| 13| 14! 15| 16| 17| 18| 19 20| 21| 22/ 23| 24| 25| 26/ 27, 28 29| 30 TOT
DESCRIPTION 8UB| CODE 5 s R| F sl s M T W R P s s| M ot w ®r P s sl ® 7 w ®rR F S ALS

Lake Wildwood Rate Case 0 21

UIF Rate Case ] 21 2 1 I 3 :

United Rate Casze 0 21

Cypress Lakes ] 21 0

Sandalhaven 0 21 1 2 3 1 3 3 3 12

Alafaya 1] 21 1 1

Florida Price Index Filingl _0 ) 2




FEBRUARY 2003

TINESHERT FOR: MONTH: FEBRUARY 2003
Justine Silvey ACCT. NO 3 5 6 7 8 9| 10| 11| 12| 13} 14| 15 16| 17| 18] 19 20! 21| 22| 23| 24| 25/ 26/ 27; 28 TOT,
DESCRIPTION SUB CODE M W T )3 8 g M T W T ¥ s 5 M T W T F g s M T W T ¥ ALS
UIF Rate Case 0 0 3 3 2 2 2 3 6 6 3 7 7 5 5 2.5 4 62.5
Ssandalhaven Rate Case 0 0 -
Cypress Lakes Rate Case 0 0 .5 0
Alafaya Rate Case 0 0 1 .5 2 1 P s 8 g 1 32'2
Habor Ridge Sewer Surcharge ¢ [ ‘0




MARCH 2003

TIMEBSHERT FOR:

Justine Silvey

g
ot
Ll

DRSCRIPTION

UIP Rate Case

nin e

sandalhaven Rate Case

Cypress Lakes Rate Case
Alafaya Rate Case

[y

OOOOO%

wio oo

Habor Ridge Sewer Surcharge




FEBRUARY 2003 | ! ! g T
TIMESEEET FOR: AMANDA ROSS MONTE: FEBRUARY 2003 | | B : e
olacer. mo| 1| 2| 3| 4| 5| el 7 8] sl 10] 11 12] 13] 14 15[ 16| 17, 18| 18] 20{ 21] 22| 23] 24| 25 2| 27| 28 ' ToT
DRSCRIPTION sus lcops, s si M, 7. W T ¥ s s M 7 w 7 _Fl s s w = w o F s s M 7 w 7 F®__ | ' AL
Utilities Services of SC - §C | 01 o 2 2 e S _ALS
Utilities Inc. of NM - NM 01 0 -
cypress Lakes - Florida 21 0 B - - 3 = i . 4 5
Del Mar - Illinois 21| ¢ 2 5 — . o
Sandalhaven - Florida 21l o - — S N S .
Utilities Inc. of CN - Nevada | 01} 0 B ) 2 1 - o .
Utilities Inc. of Florida - FL| 21 o 4 8 8 6 6 4 6 5 7 5 8 81 10 9 9 3 1 5 o Tia
Sky Ranch - Nevada 4] 4]
wse of Kentucky - Kentucky 01 0 1 e . 0
LUSI/Lake Groves - Florida 95 0 2 P B - - - 1
Alafaya - Florida 21) _© 2 2.5 ” 4
Massanutten - Virginia 21 i - - | &.5]
Northern Hills - Illinois 21 0 B ) T - 0
Charmar ~ Illinois 21, _© i - 0
Cherry Hill ~ Illinois 21 0 h N ) - 0
5C Utilities - South Carelina | 21{ 0 - - e g
Non-Capitalized Time: a o) - - —t Ay
Harrco 91, 0! 1 - — 0
Capital Surcharge Research 91 0 4 - 1
2003 Rate Case Template Update | 91 0 ) 1 3 - .é,
Sick Day 81 0 - - "‘;‘- = i
Rate Case Update Spreadsheet 91 4] 1 o B f S
Monthly Capitalization g1 4] N b T i 1
Sanlando - Florida 21 0 - — o
UI of Georgia - Georgia 21 0 - - ] - °
ol 0 0 } o - - , 0
or ol o - - 0
o] o o N - - 0
ol _of 0 ) —t 9
0y 0 0 _ T - - . _ o
ol o o - - _9
B o] o o g - - - 0
o] ol o0 - , 0
ol 0] o0 A e —t —— .8
ol o o - - ¢
6] o 0 - - 0]
B R 0 Y 0 I | - — o 0
E e Eaabat e e e e ol e e
ol o o0 ! 0
ol o o ) N _ | ~ :
ol ol o - : ] g
0 ol @ 8 8 sl 8 ol 0 3 8 8 9 8 2.5 0 8 sl 10 9l 9 o gj‘ 8 8 s 8 a 0 -BJ! 0}167‘2




-

[

[y

S

1
-

.

|

|

O;U'\'oo}m[m oot o o

]
|
[o =3

|

OO

oin|looocloloioicololclioinliginiol

I
i
i
:
L

ololoola

[MARCH 2003 T , I T
TIMRSHEET FOR: AMANDA ROSS MONTEH: j MARCH 2503
o lacer. Mol 1 2l 3 4 s 6 7 8
] DESCRIPTION SUB |CODE s si M by W T F s
Utilities Services of $C - 5C (01 of L1
Utilities Inc. of NM - NM 01 0 }
Cypress Lakes -~ Florida 21 0
Del Mar - Illinois 21 0 | 2 4 3 2
sandalhaven - Florida 21 4 o
ptilities Inc. of CN - Nevada |01 o 6 T 1
Utilities Inc. of Florida ~ FL| 211 0 1 3 1
Sky Ranch - Nevada I 1
WSC of Kentucky - Kentucky 01 4] o
LUSI/Lake Groves - Florida 1 85 0 0.5
alafaya - Florida 21 0 3 2
Massanutten - Virginia 21 0 4
Northern Hills - Illinois 21 0 0.5 3
Charmar - Illinocis 121 0 b o
Cherry Hill - Illinois 21 0 1 T
SC Utilities - South Carolina | 21/ 0 ]
Non-Capitalized Time: ) 01 0
Harrce 91 0 i
capital Surcharge Research 91 0
2003 Rate Case Template Update| 91 O
sick Day 91l 0 '"
Rate Cage Update Spreadsheet 91 0O o B
Monthly Capitalization g1 4] | 1
sanlando - Florida 21 0 !
UI of Georgia - Georgia 21 0 !
o o o, ol o I
. 0 0 0 )
- ol 9, o -~
0; 0 0
0 0 0
- ol ol © |
| ol 0O
0, 0 0
| ol 00O
| [y 0
. o ol 0
e ol 0 0 .
o 0, 0] 0}
e op 0 © s
o 0, 0 0
0 o] 0
ol ol © i
i O 0 8 8 8 4 8 0

[
H
i
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UTILITIES INC FL

4078696961

12

.
»

84/25/2083 16

QVTIALS
WEER 10/31/02 MON TUE WED THU FRI MON 1TUE WED THU PRI MON <TUR WED THU FRI MON TUE WED TAU BRI MON TUE WED THU TOTAL
coal  PROJ @ DESCRIPTION w/0 e/ [ to71] 10721 10/8] 1o/4] 10771 10/8] 10/%] 10/10f 10/11] 10714 s1_10/16] 107171 10/18] 10721] 10/33] 107231 107241 107251 107281 10728l 10/30] 10731 HRS
SUB? CAPITAL PROJY
2 2
0
V)
0
0
o
089-0849-115-02-01 4 4 8
| 067-0647-11G:02-05 | 2 6
16]8antande GC Pump Station 4 Y
1)
o
(t)
a
o
0
o
o
o
[+)
g
')
0
O
D
(1)
o
[+
o
0
0
1)
0
0
(")
Q
PROJBCT NUMBERS
01  WATER SUFPLY/WELLS 10 SEWERTREATMENT PLY/CONST [ACQUISYTION REGIONS - USE SUB #0801} 40 RATE CASE {USE PARENT SURS]
02  WATER ELECT. BQUIP 11 SEWER MAINS/CONST 30  ACQUISITION FLORIDA l 4) _MISC REGULATORY |USE PARENT SUB¢)
03  \WATER STORAGE 12 SBRWER MANHOLES/CONST 31 ACQUISITION LOVISIANA
04  WATER MAINS/CONST. 13 SEWER UFT STATIONS/CONST 32 ACQUISITION MIDWEST 50 SALES (UGE SUB #001)
06 WATER BUILDINGS 15 SEWER PLANT BUILDING 33 ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIC 5] CONDEMNATION [USE SUB ¥001)
07  WATER TREATMENT 16 SEWER REUSE 24 ACQUISITION SOUTH ATLANTIC
08 WATER HYDRANIS 35  ACQUISITION NORTH CAROLINA
38 ACQUISITION WEST




UTILITIES INC FL PAGE 18/11

4878696961

12

84/25/2083 16

«

DaTiALe DLO HAME David L, Omr

)

WEER 11/80/02 MON TUBE WBDP TAU FRU MON TUE WED THU FRI MON TOE WED THU FRI MON TOE WED THU PRI MON 1TUE WED THU PRR1 TOTAL
oS/ PROJI# DESCRIPTION w;oop,;‘m 1 | | L gzl vl aygel aizsl 1az7] aagel s/l gl s 1i71al wzis] viasl nzel aa/zel yi/an] 117aa] aa/as] aizael 11737] 1172a) 11729 [ ]
4 4 2 2 10
0
1 o
0800 wmvmemu 2 P 4 s
0649] J|wWedgeficld Lead & Copper 2
0660, | LAIST Servioe Area Expanston o
0649) Wedgchield Load Test 069-0844-115-02-01 .
[ o] Alafuya Permst Renewal | 067-0847-116-02-05 " >
i oBgo}  6lsantando GC Pump Statlon . :
667 Lake County Roostes Plant  1089-687-115:02-08 3 s
0
0
)
0
0
0
)
0
0
0
[
0
]
[
1]
0
"
]
[1]
0
1]
o
o
Q
PROJECT NIMBERS
™01 WATER SUPPLY/WEBLLS 10 SEWER TREATMENT PLT/CONST (Acgmsmoumxous - USE SUB #D01) l 20 TATE CASE (USE PARRIT 5UBE)
02  WATER BLECT. BQUIP 11 SEWRR MAINS/CONST ACQUISETION FLORIDA 41 MISC REGULATORY [USE PARENT SUB#} i
03  WATER STORAGE 12 SEWER MANHOLES/CONST :u ACQUISITION LOUISIANA
04  WATER AMAINS/CONST. :3 SEAVER LIFT STATIONS/OONST 32 ACQUISITION MIDWEST 50  GALES (USE SUB §001)
06  WATER BUILDINGS SEWER PLANT BUILDING 38 ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIC $1  CONDBMNATION (USH BUB #001) I
07  \WATBR TREATMENT na SEWER REUSE 34 ACQUISITION SOUTH ATLANIIC
08 \WATHR HYDRANTS 35  ACQUISITION NORTH CAROLINA
36 ACQUISTTION WEST




UTILITIES INC FL PAGE 11/11

4878696961

12

P4/25/2083 16

INTTIALS
WEBK 12/31/02 DON TUE WED THU FR1 NON TUE WED THU FR1 MON TURB WED THU FRI MON TUBR WED THU PRY MOX TUR TOTAL
CON/ PROJ P DESCRIPTION w/0 4/ (12721 32/31 1a/4] 32/8] 13j6] 1a/ol i2/30] 12733] 12/12] 13/13] 12/36] i2/17] 12/18] 12/19] 12/20] 12/28] 12/2e] 12/28] 13/26] 137371 12/80] 13/31] | |
SUBs CAPITAL PROJ
0647 40{Alafaya Rate Case 2 2 | ] 1 7
0672 40|Cypress Lakes Rate Case 3 2 2 s
0648 41|longwoed Permiil Renewal 2 2 4 8
0800]  40)uIe Rate Case 4 4 4 2 1 4 1 1 22
0549 1| Wedgelicld Lead & Copper 1 1
0660 LUS] Service Aves Expansfon o
0649 Wedgeficld Load Test 069-0849-115-02-01 °
0647 Alafaya Permit Rencwal 087-0847-118-02-05 ] 1 3
0680 16{Saniando GC Pump Station o
867 Lake County Bapster Plant __ |089-657-115-02-03 o
40} Sandalhaven Rate Case 3 1 4
[+]
0
o
Q
)
4]
()]
4]
4]
0
o
(1]
(4]
0
4]
0
0
\
0
0
(1]
a
a
1]
PROJECT NUHBERS
01 WATER SUPPLY/WELLS 10  SEWER TREATMENT FLT/CONST {ACQUISITION REGIONS - USE SUB 4001) 40 RATE CASE (USE PARENT SUB8)
[+3 WATER ELECT. EQUIP 11 SEWER MAINS/CONST 30  ACQUISITION MLORIDA 41  MISC REGULATORY (USE PARRNT SUBA) l
03 WATER STORAGE 12 SEWER MANHOLES/CONST 31  ACQUISITION LOUISIANA
04 WATER MAINS/CONST. 13 SEWER LT STATIONS/CONST 32 ACQUISITION MIDWEST 50 SALCS (USE 8UB #001)
06 WATER BUILDINGS 15  SEWER PLANT BUILDING 33  ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIC 51  CONDEMNATION [USE BUB #001) ,
07 WATER TREATMENT 16 SEWER REUSE 39 ACQUISITION SOUTH ATLANTIC
08 _WATER HYDRANTS 35  ACQUISITION NORTH CAROLINA
368 ACQUISITION WEBST



SEPTEMBER 2002

1 |

TIMESHEET FOR:

MONTH:

SEPTEMBER 2002

Kirsten Weeks

g

. NO.

7 8 9 10

TOT

DESCRIPTION

CODE

Ziw

S S| M T

Utilities, Inc. of Florida

[l e 115

Hé-b

W |7 | O

N
nR e

n

47

New Jersey - Montague

H(ﬂég

Lake Wildwood

U1 of Central Nevada

| Southgate

Bayside Utility Services

Miles Grant

Alafaya

LUSI/Lake Groves

@i
OOOOOCOOOg

CIOI0LI0IOIOO0 O

s
SNNINIOIOI IO




*

DECEMBER 2002

l

I

!

TIMESHEET FOR:

DECEMBER 2002

Kirsten Weeks

g
3

7

8

9

10

14

27

30

g

DESCRIPTION

Gin
g

CODE

8

8

M

T

090 - UIF

4

i o

3

N

5.5

057, 058 - Montague

1

gl
[ L

017 - Lake Wildwood

140 - UICN

105 - Southgate

104 - Bayside

091 - Miles Grant

067 - Alafaya

089, 102 - LUSI/Lake Groves

087 - Transylvania

122 - Bradfield Farms

050 - Holiday Service

016 - Lake Holiday

038 - UIL

Lincoln Utilities

053 - Penn Estates

080 - CWS of NC

133 - SRWSC

QIRIOIOICIQILI0ICICICIVICI0IVIC|ICC

ool OO0 OO0 0

vmiwloicloloololeleiviciololole

w




E ]
JANUARY 2003

3 4 5 6 7 8 9] 10| 111 12 13 14 15/ 16| 17 18, 191 20f 21} 22 23 24, 25} 26 27) 28] 29{ 30| 31| TOT

DESCRIPTION SUB (CODE W T F S S M T W T F S s M T W T P S S M T W T F S S M T w T F! ALS
090-UIF 4 3 3 3 5 2 2 5 7 5 7 5 7 7 7 5 7 4 4 5 3 7. 107
072-Cypress Lakes 3 3 1.5 2 9.5
103-Sandalhaven 2 2 0.5 2 3 1 10.5
067~Alafaya 3 3 3 2 11




FEBRUARY 2003 P 3 [
TIMESHERT FOR: Xirsten Weeks MONTH : FEBRUARY 2003
0 |ACCT. NO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 TOT
DESCRIPTION SUB |(CODE S s M T W T F S S M T W T F s S M T W T F S S T W T F ALS
090-UIF o 0 7.5| 7.5| 7.5 6 8 8| 8] 11 8 2 8 7.5 =5 8 6| & 2 116
072-Cypress Lakes 0 0 0.5 1 0.5/ 1.5 3 6.5
103-8andalhaven Y 0 0
067~-alafaya O 0 1.5 2 8 1.5 1 2 16




JULY 2002 | L |
TINBSHRET FOR: MONTH: JULY 2002
Justine Silvey ACCT. NO. 1 2 3 7 g 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 TOT
DESCRIPTION SUB| CconE M T W S M W R F S S M T W R ¥ S S M T W T F S S M T W ALS
Lake Wildwood Rate Case 0 21 [
UIF Rate Case 0 z1 1 4 5 3 1 2 2 4 3 1 1 4 3 1 1 41
United Rate Case 0 21 o
Cypress Lakes [ 211 0.5 0.5 .5 0.5 2
sandalhaven 0 21 0.5 0.5 1
Alafaya 0 21 0.5 .5 .5 .5 0.5 2.5
Florida Price Index Filing 0 o 2 1 1 1 3 2 3 15




AUGUST 2002 } L
TIMRSHEST FOR: MONTH: AUGUST 2002
Justine silvey ACCT. NO. 3 6 7 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 TOT|
DBSCRIPTION SUB | cobe 5 T W S S M T W R P S S M T W R F s S M T W] R F s ALS
Lake Wildwood Rate Case 0 21 0
UIF Rate Case 0 21 1 2 1 1 2 1 10
United Rate Case 0 21 1)
Cypress Lakes 0 21 1 1 2 1 2 2 10
Sandalhaven 0 21 0
Alafaya 0 21 1 1 1 1 1 1} 0.5 6.5
Florida Price Index Filing! 0 0 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 3 2 3 2 27




SEPTEMBEER 2002 | | | |
TIMBESHEET FOR: MONTH SEPTENBER 2001
Justine 8ilvey ACCT. NO. p 3 7 8 9| 10f 11 12 13| 147 15] 16 17/ 18] 19| 204 21 22| 23| 24| 25| 28| 271 28] 29 30 TOT
IMSCRIPTION 8SUB| CcoDB M T 5 S M T W R F 8 S M T W R F s S M T W R F 8 8 M ALS
Lake Wildwcod Rate Case ] 21 )
UIF Rate Case 0 21 1 2 1 2 3 1 10
United Rate Case . ] 21 0
Cypress Lakes ] 21 2 3 3 4 3 1 17
Sandalhaven 0 21 0
Alafaya G 21 3 1 4
Florida Price Index Filingl © 4] 1 1 2




OCTORER 2002 ] | |
TINESHEET FOR: MONTH OCTOBER 2002
Justine silvey ACCT. NO. 2 3 7 8 16f 11} 12] 13 14! 15: 16} 17, 18 19| 201 21} 22| 23} 24| 25| 261 271 28] 291 30; 31l ToT
DESCRIPTION SUB| CODE L R M T R F s 5 M T W R F S s ¥ TN W R F s Ss{ M T W R ALS
Lake Wildwood Rate Case 0 21 o
UIF Rate Case 0 21 1 1 1 2 2 1 4 4 P 1 05l 205
United Rate Case 1] 21 5
Cypress Lakes 0 21 o
Sandalhaven 0 21 1 1
Alafaya 0 21 2 2 1 1 p
Florida Price Index Filing O 0 0
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84/25/2083 16:12 4978696961 UTILITIES INC FL

CONSTRUCTION TIME ALLOCATION REPORAT

EMPLOYEE'S INALS: DLO EMPLOYEES NamE: VAV L. oy
PAYPEMOD  12/25/02  THROUGH 1/7/03
COMPANY | PROJUECT# | WORKORDER# |  WED THURS R SAT SUN NMON TUE TOTAL
suB# 12/25/02 | 12/26/02 | 12/27/02 | 12/268/02 | 12/29/02 | 12/30/02 | 12/31/02 | HOURS
w1 uo | {
80 loZ | \
__Loo | YD

TOTAL HOURS WEEK OF:  12/25/02| 2~

COMPANY PROJECT# | WORK ORDER# WED THURS R SAT SUN MON TUE TOTAL
SUBy 1/1/03 1/2703 178703 1/4/03 1/5/08 1/6/03 1/7/03 HOURS

41 Yo ) |
| Gae | Yo l l
b2 | Y 2 | ] % 71

HOURS WEEKOF:  1/1 /naED

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE. vate 2[5(03
1 14
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE A o DAJE
PROJECT NUMBERS
{ACOQUISITION REGIONS - USE SUB #0001)
a1 WATER SUPPLYWELLS 10 SEWER TREATMENT PLT/CONST a0 ACGUISITION FLORIDA
02 WATER ELECT. EQUIP 1 SEWER MAINS/CONST 31 ACQUISITION LOUISIANA
03 WATER STORAGE 12 SEWER MANHOLES/CONST 32 ACGUISINON MIDWEST
04 WATER MAINS/CONST. 13 SEWEH LIFT STATIONS/CONST 33 ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIC
05 WATER HYDRANTS 16 SEWER REUSE 34 ACOUISITION SOUTH ATLANTIC
06 WATER BLLDINGS 26 ACQUISITIONS W/SIGNED AGRMTS ___ . 35 ACQUISTION NORTH CAROLINA
o7 WATER THEATMENE.., i o e =~ ==~ ™~ 7 35 ACQUISITION WEST
2ol
22 ﬂaﬁ Post-it” Fax Note 7671 |Pe® 4 0771@9"" } 49 RATE CASE (USE PARENT SUB#)
, lh k ) From rs a1 MISC REGULATORY (USE PARENT SUB#)
) To ! i A\
WORKOROERSHE  leom {\‘/\ e G VT 50 SYSTEM SALES (USE SUB #0001)
oo Phone & 51 CONDEMNATION (USE SUB #0007)
Phone ¥
Fax #
‘st #



http:VIWEJ.1S

04/25/2803 16:12 4878696961 UTILITIES

CONSTRUCTION TIME AULOCATION REPORT

/
INC FL PAGE  97/1.

. - = FIE =~
sveLoversmmars:  YL0 EMPLOYEE'S NAME: AV L. o0 ;"'.7":& (; B [
N N ;!
PAY PERIOD 1/8/03  THROUGH 1/21/03 U3 I
COMPANY | PROJECT# | WORIK ORDER# WED THURS FR SAT SUN MON TUE TOTAL
suss 178703 | 1/9/08 | 3/10/03 | 1/11/08 | 1112708 | 171303 | 1/14703 | HOums
! Uo 1 Z
b | A l l l %
oo U0 2 z Z 14
12| 40 | ‘ z
who | Yo z z
bbo | bl | L 1145
_{olon 01 z | Z
TOTALHOURSWEEKOF:  1/8/03| 204
: . S L. ] ) . e R L A A
COMPANY | PROJECT# | WORKORDER# | WED THURS ) SAT SON MON TUE TOTAL
SUB# 1/46/08 | 1/16/03 | 1/17/03 | 1/18/03 | 1719703 | 1/20/63 | 1/21/03 | Houms
bod | Ud 2 7 73 Z |
w13 | 4 l Z
| o u | I
w12 | 4 i |
TOT KOF:  1/1 s/na@
EMPLOYEE SIGNATUBE, H e 15
PROJECT NUMBERS o o
(ACQUISITION REGIONS - USE SUB #0001)
01 WATER SUPPLYWELLS 10 SEWERTREATMENT PLT/OONST 30 ACQUISTION FLORIDA
02  WATERELECT. EQUIP 11 SEWERMANSCONST 31 ACQUISITION LOUISIANA
03  WATER STORAGE 12 SEWERMANHOLES/CONST 32 ACQUISITION MIDWEST
04  WATER MAINS/CONST. 18 SEWERLFT STATIONS'CONST 33 ACOQUISITION MID ATLANTIO
05 WATER HYDRANTS 16 SEWERRBSE 34 ACQUISITION SOUTH ATLANTIC
06  WATER BUILDINGS 26 ACQUISITIONS W/SIGNED AGRMTS 35  ACQUISITION NORTH CAROUNA
07  WATER TREATMENT 36 ACQUISITION WEST
08  WATER METER INSTALLATIONS
25  ACQUISITIONS W/SIGNED AGRMTS 40 PATE CASE (USE PARENT SUBK)
WORK OFIDERS # ( EXAMPLE: 115-01-01) 1 MISCREGULATORY (USE P SuEH
50 SYSTEM SALES (USE SUB #0001)
§1  CONDEMNATION (USE SUB #0007)



84/25/2003 16:12

4878696961

UTILITIES INC FL

CONSTRUCTION TIME ALLOCATION REPORT

PAGE 8B/11

EMPLOYEE'S INTIALS: 9 0 EMPLOYEE'S NAME: DFW i L. oL~
PAY PERIOD 1/22/03 __ THROUGH 2/4/03
COMPANY | PROJECT# | WORK ORDER# WED THURS R SAT SUN MON TUE TOTAL
sues# 1422703 | 1723708 | 1724703 | 1/25/03 | 1/26/03 | 1727403 | 1/28/03 | Houms
;00 yo 2 7 2- Z pA 10
bdy | 4) 5 5
1 | uo l !
b | W 5 5
o ‘ 4 TOTAL HOURS WEEKOF:  1/22/03] H{
COMPANY | PROJECTS | WORK OROER# WED THURS ™ SAT SUN MON | TUE TOTAL
SUB# 1729708 1/30/03 1/731/03 271103 2{2/03 213103 274703 HOURS
| (oo | MO I 4 2 2 % ¥,
(oo | b2 5 .5
(4] 40 7 7
WEEK OF: 1129/03
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE DATE Z / 5/ A’}
—
auasﬁ_sgs.smamaz_ ‘ _ _DATE
PROVECTNUMBERS )
(ACQUISITION REGIONS - USE SUB #0001)
01 WATER SUPPLYWELLS 10 SEWERTREATMENT PLT/ICONST 30  ACQUISITION FLORIDA
02  WATERELECT. EQUP 11 SEWERMANSCONST 31 ACQUISITION LOUISIANA
0S8  WATERSTORAGE 12 SEWERMANHOLES/CONST 32 ACQUISITION MIDWEST
04 WATER MAINS/CONSY. 12 SEWERLIFT STATIONS/CONST 33 ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIC
05  WATERHYDRANTS 16 SEWERREUSE 34  ACQUISITION SOUTH ATLANTIC
06  WATERBULDINGS 26  ACQUISITIONS W/SIGNED AGRMTS 35  ACQUISMON NORTH CAROLINA
07 WATER TREATMENT 36 ACQUISTON WEST
08 WATER METER INSTALLATIONS
25  ACQUISITIONS WSIGNED AGRMTS 40  RATE CASE (USE PARENT SUBH)
41 MISCREGULATORY (USE PARENT SUBY)
WORK ORDERS # ( EXAMPLE: 115-01-01)
S0 SYSTEM SALES (USE SUB #0001)
S1  CONDEMNATION (USE SUB #0001)



B4/25/2083 16:12 4878695961 UTILITIES INC FL PAGE  B5/11
CONSTRUCTION TIME ALLOCATION REPORT
EweLovees nmais:  DLO EMPLOYEE'S NAME: n Lo FILES:
PAY PERIOD 2/6/03 __ THMROUGH 2/18/08
COMPANY PROJECT & WORK ORDERS WED THURS " SAT SUN MON TUE TOTAL
SuBs 275709 | 206708 | 217703 | 208/08 | 2/9708 | 2/10r03 | 2r11/03 | Houss
41 | 4o l |
koo | 4o ) 2 Y % Y G g
| (A1 le 7 2
ke | 4o l I
D | | . voravoums weekor:  2/si0a_1
COMPANY | PROJECT# | WORKORDERS |  WED THURS " SAT SN | MON “TUE TOTAL
SUB# 2/12/08 2413708 2/14/08 2/15/03 2716703 2117703 21318103 HOURS
b4 40 /A " 2
(b0 |40 2 7 %7 % Z | 9 Z 13
14 L s 1sol | [
80 | D4/\) l |
Ji
WMH RS WEEKOF:  2/1 zmsDIj
EMPLOYEF SIGNATURE D 03
Y
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE _ DATE
T T R T N oA
PROJECT NUMBERS
(ACQUISITION REGIONS - USE SUB #0001)
01  WATER SUPPLYWELLS 10 SEWERTREATMENT PLT/ICONST 30 ACQUISTION FLORIOA
02 WATER ELECT, EQUIP 11 SEWER MAINS/CONST 31 ACQUISITION LOUISIANA
03  WATERSTORAGE 12 SEWERMANHOLES/CONST 32 ACOUISTIONMDWEST
04  WATER MAINS/ICONST. 13 SEWERLIFT STATIONS/CONST 33 ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIG
05  WATER HYDRANTS 16 SOWERRALSE 34 ACQUISITION SOUTHATLANTIC
06  WATERBUILDINGS 26 ACQUISITIONS WASIENED AGRMTS 35  ACQUISITION NORTH CAROLINA
07  WATER TREATMENT 36 ADOLISTIONWEST
08 WATER METER INSTALLATIONS
25  ACQUISITIONS WSIGNED AGRMTS 40 RATE CASE (USE PARENT SUBH)
41 MISCREGULATORY (USE PARENT SUBS)
WORK ORDERS # ( EXAMPLE: 115-01-01)
50  SYSTEMSALES {USE SUB #0007)
81 CONDEMNATION (USE SUB #0001)



B4/25/2083 16:12

4878696961

UTILITIES INC FL

CONSTRUCTION TIME ALLOCATION REPORT

PaGE 84/11

evpLovees INmaLs: DL Empoveesname:  DAVID \. otil- FILEW;
PAY PERIOD 2/18/03 __ THROUGH 3/4/03
COMP, TUE TOTAL
ORDER# WED THURS 2] SAT SUN MON
SUBAQN PROJECT® | WORK 2719409 2/20/03 2/21703 2/22/03 2/23/03 2/24/08 2125/03 HOURS
L1z | 4o ! ! =
6&19 ﬁ&? ] ] ] A ;i 2; 57
| A7 | 40 Z y Z fz
oz | 07 ! ;
47 | o / 7
| epo | 97 / y
Goo | 47 4
ToTALHOURSWeEKOR:, | 2119/03| 27
COMPANY | PROJECT® | WORKORDER# |  WED THURS m SAT SUN MoN
SUB# 2726103 2/27/03 2/28/03 3/1703 3/2/03 3/3/08% 3/4/03 HOURS
oo | 41 / / 7
72 | o / [
Goo 40 Z 2 2 A
ToT, RS WEEK OF: z/zs/os[_?___:l
MP) i //////#’ RA
é/ [ 4
, SUCERVISOR QIGNATURE . _ S— DATE . ,
TR W T S I ;
(ACQUISITION REGIONS - USE SUB #0001)
01  WATERSUPPLYWELLS 10 SEWER TREATMENT PLT/GONST 30 ACQUISITION FLORIDA
02  WATER ELEGT. EQUP 11 SEWERMANSCONST 31 ACQUISITION LOUISIANA
03 WATERSTORAGE 12 SEWERMANHOLES/ICONST 32 ACQUISITIONMIOWEST
04  WATER MAINS/CONST. 19 SEWER LIFT STATIONS/OONST 33 ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIC
05 WATERHYDRANTS 16 SEWERREUSE 34 ACQUISITION SOUTH ATLANTIC
06  WATERBULDINGS 26 ACQUISITIONS W/SIGNED AGRMTS 35  AOQUISTION NORTH CAROLINA
07  WATERTREATMENT 86 ACQUISMIONWEST
08 WATER METER INSTALLATIONS
25 ACQUISITIONS W/SIGNED AGRMTS 40 RATE CASE (USE PARENT SUBH)
41 MISC REGULATORY (USE PARENT SUBH)
WORK ORDERS # { EXAMPLE: 115-01-01)
50  SYSTEM SALES (USE SUB #0001)
§1  CONDEMNATION (USE SUB #0001)



94/ .
25/2003 16:12 4878696961 UTILITIES ING FL PAGE 03/11
CONSTRUCTION TIME ALLOCATION REPORT -
emPLOYEES nmaLs: LI EmpLovEE'SNAME: 1D L o FILER:
PAY PERIOD 3/15/03 THROUGH 3/18/03
COMPANY PROJECT & WORK ORDERS WED THURS FR SAT SUN MON TUE TOTAL
suBy 3/5/03 | 3/6/08 | 3/7/03 | 3/8/03 | $/9/03 | 3/10/03 | 3711/08 | HOURS
7Z | 40 / /
 L47 | Fo 2. / / z | ¢
o0l | Bp / /
2171, KX/ / / 2.
| Lo 4o 2 ya
o o o ... ... Tomanoumsweskor  arsiosl (2
COMPANY | PROJECT# WORKORDER¥ |  WED THURS i SAT SUN MON TUE TOTAL
SUBi# 3l12/03 3/13/03 3714/08 3718703 3/16/03 3717/93 3/18/03 HOURS
cvz | 4o 4 2 2 g
| Opo | A/ / 4
bco | 4p / / z
GLo - 74 / / Z
[
AL HOURS WEEK OF: anzzoa
P!
SR A A RS LT R S N TR '
PROJECT NUMBERS
(ACQUISITION REGIONS - USE SUB #0001)
01  WATER SUPPLYWELLS 10  SEWER TREATMENT PLT/CONST 30 ACQUISITION FLORIDA
02  WATERELECT. EQUIP 11 SEWER MAINSCONST 31 ACQUISTION LOUISIANA
03  WATERSTORAGE 12 SEWERMANHOLES/CONST 32 ACQUISITIONMIDWEST
04  WATER MAINSIGONST, 13 SEWERUFT STATIONS/CONST 33 ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIC
05  WATERHYDRANTS 16 SEWERREUSE 34  ACQUISTION SOUTH ATLANTIC
D6 WATER BULDINGS 26 ACOUISITIONS WISIGNED AGRMTS 35  ACQUISITION NORTH CAROLINA,
07  WATER TREATMENT 86  ACOUISTIONWEST
08  WATER METER INSTALLATIONS
25  ACQUISITIONS WSIGNED AGAMTS 40  RATE CASE (USE PARENT SUBS)
41 MSCREGULATORY (USE PARENT SUBH)
WORK ORDERS # ( EXAMPLE: 115-01-01)
50  SYSTEM SALES (USESUB #0001)

81 CONDEMNATION (USE SUB #0001)



84/25/2003 16:12

4878696961

UTILITIES INC FL

CONSTRUCTION TIME ALLOCATION REPORT

ewoversane: Jayip L. UL

emprovees nmats: 0.1 0.

PAGE 82/11

PAY PERIOD 3719703 THROUGH 4/1/03
COMPANY PROJECT ¢ WORK ORDER# WED THURS Fre SAT S5UN MON TUE TOTAL
SUB# 3/19/08 3/20/03 3/21/08 3/22/03 3/28/03 3/24/03 3/25/08 HOURS
Y7 | 4o / / Z
Lo | 4/ z Z
Loo | 4o / /
ona/ Z0 / /
eeo H6-00-2t) 2 |2
A ) o . e . TOTAL HOURS WEEKOF:  3/18/03 &
COMPANY PROJECT# | WORK ORDER? WED THURS (22 SAT SUN MON TUE TOTAL
SUB# 3/26/03 3/27/03 3/28/03 3/29/03 3/30/03 3731163 A/1103 HOURS
N2 v 4 /o pra 2Z.
72 ) / /
Lot 4O / / / Z
Ceso | 4/ / Z Z
o7 | H+O / /
loeO | ! 2 L 1 6
&4q9 | 04 / /
o449 // / Ji
7 HOURS WEEKOF:  3/2 sms
EMPLOVEE SIGNATURE / w;.__lz,élu
/44
SUPERVISORSIGNATURE . RATE.
PROJECT NUMBERS o ‘
(ACQUISITION REGIONS - USE SUB #0001)
01 WATER SUPPLYAWWELLS 10 SEWER TREATMENT PLT/CONST 30 ACCUSITION FLORIDA
02 WATER BLECT, EQUIP 11 SEWER MAINSICONST 31 ACQUISMON LOUISIANA
03 WATER STORAGE 12 SEWER MANHOLESICONST 32 ACCUISITION MIDWEST
04 WATER MAINS/QONST, 13 SEWER LIFT STANONS/CONST 33 ACQUISITION MID ATLANTIC
05 WATER HYDRANTS 18 SEWERREUSE 34 ACQUISTIION SOUTH ATLANTIC
08 WATER BUILDINGS 28 ACQUISITIONS WSIGNED AGRMTS 35 ACQUISITION NORTH CAROLINA
07 WATER TREATMENT 3e ACQUISITION WEST
08 WATER METER INSTALLATIONS
25 ACQUISITIONS W/SIGNED AGRMTS 49 RATE CASE (USE PARENT SUB¥)
41 MISC REGULATORY (USE PARENT SUB¥)
WORK ORDERS # { EXAMPLE: 115-01-01)
50 SYSTEM SALES (USE SUB #0001)
51 CONDEMNATION (USE SUB #0001)
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Alafaya Utilities, Inc.
Rate Case Expense
Response to Data Request #14

ESTIMATED EMPLOYEE TIME (FOR FEBRUARY 2003 THROUGH END OF RATE CASE)

Estimated Hours

Employee to Complete Hourly Rate Total Job Function
Silvey, Justine 0 25 % -
supportive role, answering data requests,
Weeks, Kirsten 40 28 $ 1,120 discovery responses, administrative duties
supportive role, answering data requests,
Ross, Amanda 15 31 3 465 discovery responses, administrative duties
management role, involved in regulatory
process, data requests, discovery responses,
Lubertozzi, Steve 35 62 $ 2,170 administrative duties
telephone conversations with PSC staff,
meetings and telephone conversations with
corporate staff, consultants, and legal counsel,
Orr, David 35 41 3 1,435 responses to data requests
$ 5,190



ESTIMATED COSTS TO COMPLETE RATE CASE

Estimated Costs Total Rate

Type of Expense Costs to Date to Complete Case Expense
WSC employees (through 3/31) 7.980.50 5,190.00 13,180.50
WSC miscellaneous:
Travel 1,622.56 - 1,622.56
Printing 1,731.84 1,871.00 3,602.84
Postage 5,291.89 2,623.55 7,915.44
Paper/Envelopes 828.31 41416 1,242.47

17,465.10 10,098.71 27,563.81


http:27,563.81
http:1,242.47
http:7,915.44
http:3,602.84
http:1,622.56
http:13,180.50
http:10,098.71
http:2,623.55
http:1,871.00
http:5,190.00
http:17,465.10
http:5,291.89
http:1,731.84
http:1,622.56
http:7,990.50

Alafaya Utilities, Inc.
Rate Case Expense
Response to Data Request #14

Regarding estimates:

Printing: We are planning on sending out one more mailing in Alafaya. We anticipate
the mailing to be three pages long and for the mailing to go out to approximately 6,415
customers. This is an expense of approximately $1,871.

(6,415 customers * $0.0972/sheet * 3 sheets) = $1,871

Postage: $250 of postage is for estimated Federal Express mailings remaining in this
rate case. The remainder is for postage; 6,415 customers at $0.37 per piece of postage.
{8,415 customers * $0.37) = $2,373.55

Paper/Envelopes: $46.51 of this estimate is for paper and the remainder, $367.65 is
for envelopes. This would be the approximate cost of one more mailing.

(6,415 customers ™ .00725) = $46.51

(6,415 customers * .05731) = $367.65



http:2,373.55

Alafaya Utilities, Inc.
Rate Case Expense
Response to Data Request #14

Regarding Actual Postage:
$544.79 of postage is due to Federal Express expenses,
The remaining $4,747.10 is postage for two mailings.
($0.37*6,400 customers*2)

Regarding Actual Paper/Envelopes:
Because we purchase these items in bulk, we do not
have a specific invoice for these costs, but the costs
of these products is the following:
Paper: (.00725%6,415 customers*2)= $93.02
Envelopes: (.05731*6,415 customers*2)= $735.29

Regarding Actual Printing and Travel:
These expenses are included on the general ledger in
rate case expense account 1863001.


http:4,747.10

Data Request No.15



UTILITIES, INC. AND SUBSIDARY COMPANIES

Consolidated Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2002 and 20601
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PRICEAVATERHOUSE(QOPERS

[ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

One North Wacker

‘ Chicago IL 60606
Telephone (312) 298 2000

Report of Independent Accountants

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
Utilities, Inc.:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and statement of capitalization as of
December 31, 2002 and the related consolidated statements of income, common
shareholders’equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Utilities, Inc. and Subsidiary Companies (the Company) at December 31, 2002, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of these statements in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion. The financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2001 and for the
year then ended were audited by other independent accountants whose report dated February 23,
2002 expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

FicernZichrueeloopoan LLP

February 25, 2003
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UTILITY OPERATIONS

OPERATING REVENUES:
Water
Wastewater
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cperation and maintenance
Merger
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes-
Property and other general taxes
Income taxes

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
INCOME AFTER OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER (INCOME) DEDUCTIONS:
Interest expense
Allowance for funds used during construction-equity
Allowance for funds used during construction-borrowed
Other
TOTAL OTHER (INCOME) DEDUCTIONS
INCOME FROM UTILITY OPERATIONS
INCOME FROM NON-UTILITY OPERATIONS
NET INCOME FROM UTILITY AND

NON-UTILITY OPERATIONS

GAIN (LOSS) ON DISPOSITION OF ASSETS
Less~Income taxes (benefit) applicable to
disposition of assets

GAIN {LOSS) ON DISPOSITION OF ASSETS, NET

NET INCOME

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.

2002 2001
37,194,614 33,523,427
33,607,850 31,329,385

1,774,536 1,800,030
72,577,000 66,652,842
44,318,150 39,224,458

9,918,711 9,810,226

5,281,195 4,642,715

5,615,871 5,268,298

97,540 1,841,083

65,231,467 60,786,780

7,345,533 5,866,062

7,558,582 6,482,289

{612, 441) {451,201)
{684,829) (530,221)
{122,295) {157,535}
6,139,017 5,343,332
1,206,516 522,730
95,474 57,727
1,301,990 580,457
(108,194) 252,222
(36,786) 144,821
(71,408) 107,401
1,230,582 687,858
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CONSQLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - DECEMBER 33 £04 AND
ASSETS 2002 2001 .
DROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, at cost:
Plant in service-
Water $ 241,103,887 $ 204,712,513
Wastewater 257,435,302 232,744,262
Other 9,929,364 8,085,754
$ 508,528,554 3 445,542,528
Less~
Accumulated depreciation 73,690,317 55,788,517
Plant acquisition adjustments, net 28,.49,877 20,793,301
$ 405,688,260 3 368,9%4,8x%
Plant under construction 9,832,305 12,773,68%
TOTAL 'PLANT, NET S 415,529,56% % 3B1.726,510
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,859,203 $ 3,793,272
Receivables {including unbilled revenue)-
Customers, less allowance for uncollectible
accounts of $438,035 and $351,222,
respectively 10,160,005 9,811,633
Other 120,635 1,267,168
Income tax receivable 3,038,784 1,708,299
Prepayments and other assets 3,260,391 2,778,290
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3 28,439,018 § 13,353,564
DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHER ASSETS: )
Goodwill 5 18,455,671 $ 17,571,364
Deferred charges, being amortized 1,881,286 1,780,378
Regulatory assets 7,754,526 5.6%5,867
Notes receivable from employees - 3,484,550
TOTAL DEFERRED CHARGES AND QOTHER ASSETS < 28,071,4R3 & 28,482,767
TOTAL ASSETS $ 472,031,070 $ 429,580,241

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

are an integral part of these statements.
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UTILITIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

CAPITALIZATION {see statements):
Common shareheolders' egquity

_Long-term debt, excluding current maturities

CONTRIBUTICNS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION
ADVANCES IN AID OF CONSTRUCTICN

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND ADVANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notes payable to banks
Accounts payable
Current maturities of long-term debt
Customer deposits
Accrued taxes
Accrued interest
Payazble to developers
Deferred revenue

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER:
Deferred income taxes
Negative goodwill
Daferred investment tax credits
Notes payable to officers
Other

TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.

2002

2001

$ 77,559,144 $ 76,392,765
115,219,614 57.832,043
_$ 192,969,758 $ 144,224,508
$ 232.597,275 $ 212,617,463
837,240 1,096,938
$ 273.434.515 S 213,714,461
$ - $ 23,649,000
7,985,539 6,821,790
2,514,524 2,513,580
2,228,313 1,842,890
1,205,130 1,173,189
1,616,418 772,392
744,847 746,293
40,447 33,838
$ 16,335,618 $ 37,603,032
$ 23,919,852 $ 20,621,833
. 10,532,915
1,263,500 1,300,800
2,650, 000 -
1,457,827 1,163,192
5 23,291,179 § 34,037,948
$ 472,031,070 $ 425,580,242
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UTILITIES, INC. AND SUBSTIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION

= ‘,
[T

AT DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

LA

-

ol 2002 2001

COMMON SHAREHOLDERS'® EQUITY:
i Common shares, $.10 par value; authorized 1,000
) and 20,000,000 shares, issued 1,000 and
6.524,104 shares, respectively: O
and 245,490 shares reserved for stock

. .
.E options, respectively S 100 $ 652,411
L Treasury shares, at cost, and cother (0 and 649
treasury shares, respectively) - (19,220)
t Paid-in capital 24,261,656 20,354,232
‘} Retained earnings ($42,1%52,239 restricted
¢ at December 31, 2002) 56,635,923 55,405,341
Note receivable from parent {2,550,000) -
Other comprehensive income (597.535) . -
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' BEQUITY $ 77,650,144 $ 76,392,765
b LONG-TERM DEBT:
Collateral trust notes-
»z 5.41%, $7,142,857 due in annual installments $ 50,000,000 S -
} beginning in 2006 through 2012
e 7.87%, due June 1, 2005 15,000,000 15,000,000
8.42%, $5,857,143 due in annual installments
? beginning in 2009 through 2015 41,000,000 41,000,000
5; 9.01%, $1,500,000 due in annual installments
’ through 2007 7,500,000 9,000,000
. 9.16%, $1,000,000 due in annual installments
) through 2006 4,000,000 5,000,000
ek Other long-term debt-
8,.10% to B.96% promissory notes payable to bank
3 due in monthly installments through 2017 334,528 345,623
hi TOTAL LONG~-TERM DEBT $117,834,538 $ 70,345,623
? Notes payable to banks , - 23,649,000
.
8
TOTAL DEBT $117,834,538 $ 93,994,623
ca
? Less-Current maturities 2,514,924 26,162,580
TOTAL LONG~-TERM DEBT, NET $115,319,614 $ 67,832,043
: CAPITALIZATION, exclusive of short-term financing $192,969,758 $144,224,808

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
A4 are an integral part of these statements.

X9
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The acrompanylng notes ro consslicated !inencial statementcs

are an integrai part of these stalemenis.

Aoeumalated
Common Shares Tresaury oOthey Toual
Chaves and Pajrd-1In Ratained Note Reselvable Somprahengive  Jarpreranslive
——..Sheres Bwount Othey Capital Eermings e Brom farent Incorye Irpome

Balance at
December 21, 2000 6,204,154 § 620,420 $  {80£,020) $ 15.413 418 $ 54,717, 48:
Het Income 587,858 £97 558
Tatal Conprahensive Income - 2003 68" B30,
Issuance of

Commolr Shares 31e.%10 31,991 4,032,139
Puschase of 5,500

Commar Shares 1204,463)
lssuance of 6,349 Treaasury

snares 228,660
Long-Term Incentive klan, net

{16,638 shares izsued, 762,603

35,758 shares sarned)
Ttz banelit from mrerciss

of steck options 208,316
Eslanca at
Dazenbwr 31, 2061 Eoradllld £.602 4% it L . el 358, 4%3 SR ARG 28 3 - 3 e
. Het Inoome 1,330,580 1,236,592
Unrealized losses on derlvatives (nut of tax} (610,540 (618,149;
Ruclassificstion of unrealized lossas on

derivatives te interast auxpense inet of tax} 20,605 $9%..
Total lonprehenzive Income ~ 2002 5 §33,047
Paront Company Contribution 3,274,332 {2,650, 000;
Aatirgment of Stock 16.523.104) A652.3353 . 15,220 £33.091
Balance at
Decambar 31, 2002 FILD T - 288, 5 0 L WL Y 150 508,835,923 5 b0y SEOL e, 1382 335
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - FGR GHE YEARS ENDED

DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net Income
Net non-cash charges ({(credits) to net income:
Depreciation and amortigzation

Deferred income taxes & investment tax credits,

Deferred charges being amortized
Amortization of deferred charges

Allowance for funds used during construction

Othe1r, net
(Gain) Loss on disposition of assets, net

Change in certain current assets and
certain current liabilities:
Receivables
Prepayments
Deferred .charges keing amortized
Regulatory assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued tawxes and interest
Customer deposits
Payakle to developers
Deferred revenue
Other

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Censtruction expenditures

Contributions in aid of construction, net
Acquisition expenditures

Proceeds from disposition of assets
Proceeds from notes receivable

Other

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Purchase of common shares

Issuance of commen and treasury shares
Issuance of long-term debt

Parent company contribution

Retirement of long-term debt

Increase {decrease) in short term borrowing,
Debt and acquisition charges

Unrealized losses on derivatives

Payable to developers

Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Period

Cash at End of Period

Supplemental cash flow information:

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Inceome taxes paid

are an integral part of these statements.

net

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

2002 2001
$ 1,230,582 3§ 687,955
5,281,195 4,642,715
1,870,853 (458,240)
- (903,740)
1,194,254 1,224,789
(1,297,270) (451,201}
81,842 {20,086)
71,408 _ {167.401)
$ 8,532,864 § 4,664,594
636,659 157,919}
(57,101) (168,110)
(455,555} -
{726,537) -
1.130,5E5 1,928 241
- {6B4,240) (2,584,239)
11¢,200 (87.879)
(1,446) -
(43,451) -
274, 635 -
$ 8,722,504 S 3,734,788
$ {17,523,172) §  (24,927,526)
4,531,312 3,737,505
(16,907,010) (2,004,800)
- 209,500
3,464,560 1,926,740
- 576,179
$_{26,434,310) $___ (20,482,402}
$ - $ 4,084,130
- 786,800
50,000,000 -
3,274,332 -
{2,512,428) (3,412,359)
(23,647,656) 16,132,000
(572,744) -
(863,767} -
- {(145,234)
$ 25,777,737 % 17,474,637
$ 8,065,931 & 577,023
3,793,272 3,116,249
$_ 11,859,203 $ 3,793,272
$ 6,588,644  § 8,617,559
$ 597,152  $ 2,654,477
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
NATURE OF BUSINESS

Utilities, Inc. {(the “Company”), is a holding ccmpany which, at December 31,
2002, owned and operated 541 water and wastewater utility systems through 89
subsidiary operating companies. The primary areas served include Florida, North
Ccarolina, South Carolina, Illincis and Louisiana. The Company began operations
in 1965 and operated as a private entity until March 2002 when Nuon Global
Solutions USA, INC. (Global Solutions), acquired all the outstanding shares of
the Company. Global Solutions is 3 wholly owned subsidiary of nv NUON, a
Netherlands holding conmpany.

The Company alsc owns certain land applicaticn facilities and provides services
on a fee basis. Operating results for these entities are included in the
consolidated statements of income under utility operstions. Non-~utility
operations consist of a solid waste-collection billing service and management
services provided on a contractual basis.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

Common expenses of Utilities, Inc. and Water. Service .Corporation, an affiliated
service company, are .charged. at cosgt. to all affilisted:operating companies. In
the - consolidated financial statements, all - significant intercompany
transactions have been eliminated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States reguires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

INCOME TAXES

Utilities, Inc. will be included in the Federal income tax return of Global
Solutions for the period March 18, 2002 through December 31, 2002. Utilities,
Inc. filed a final short period return for the period January 1, 2002 through
March 18, 2002. Utilities, Inc. and its subsidiaries filed a c¢onsolidated
Federal income tax return in the year 2001. In the accompanying financial
statements, income tax expense has been determined as if the C(cmpany were
filing a separate return.

Investment tax credits are deferred and are being amortized over the book lives
of the related properties.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are recorded for all temporary Jdifferences
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and the amounts repcrted in the
financial statements, measured at the currently enacted statutory income tax
rate. As a result of rate-making practices, certain tewmporary differences have
not been recognized as deferred income tax expense for rate-making purposes. In
such situations, when the differences reverse, the Company believes it will
recover the higher income taxes when such amounts become currently payable. A
net regulatory asset has been established to recognize this expected regulatory
treatment.
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Deferred income taxes are recorded for differences that result from accelerated
depreciatiocn, contributions in aid c¢f construction for certain contributions
received from 1986 to 1996, and 2001 going forward, investment tax credits,
certain deferred charges and certain other differences in the recognition of
income and expense for tax and financial reporting purposes.

CASH EQUIVALENTS

All highly liquid investments with a maturity of ninety days or less when

purchased are considered to be cash esguivalents. Also included is restricted
cash of $2,447,327 and $1,369,650 as of December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. Restricted cash is held for use during capital improvements of

specific systems.
REVENUES

Residential water and wastewater charges are billed monthly, bimonthly or
quarterly on a usage or availability charge basis. Revenues for such services
are recognized when provided and include an estimate for unbilled revenue.
Certain availability charges (for custcomers who own lots where water and
wastewater service is available, but they do not have a dwelling built and are
not taking service) are billed in advance, and the porticn of such billings
applicable to periods subsequent to December 31*®* is included in deferred
revenue.

GOODWILL AND ACQUISITIONS

Acquisitions have bkeen accounted for wusing the purchase method and,
accordingly, the results of operation of the acgquired kusinesses have been
included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements since their dates
of acquisition. The assets and liabilities of these busineszes were recorded
in the financial statements at their estimated fair wvalues as of the
acquisition dates. Based on the nature of the regulatory environments in which
certain of the Company’s acquisitions operate, fair values of rate-regulated
assets and liabilities have been considered to approximate net original cost.
The excess of consideration paid in excess of the fair value of the net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill and was beiny amortized over approximately 40
years for the years prior to 2002.

In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial 2Zccounting Standards No.

141, *“Business Combinations” and No. 142, *“Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets.” Statement 142 is effective January 1, 2002 and requires, among octher
things, that positive goodwill no longer be amortized. Upon adeption of

Statement 141, amounts previously classified as negative goodwill have been
reclassified as plant acguisition adjustment and continuve to be amortized over
the lives of the related property, plant and equipment.

Going forward, Statement 142 requires an znnual impairment assessment of
positive goodwill utilizing a fair value based test. In 2002, an assessment of
the goodwill balance was performed. Based on a fair value determination, the
goodwill is not impaired.
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FROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

All costs necessary to ready the particular asset for its intended use are
capitalized at original cost. Costs include material, labor and indirect costs
including an allowance for funds used during construction. See *“Goodwill and
Acquisitions” and “Plant Acquisition Adjustment” for accounting for property,
plant and egquipment acqguired through business purchases.

Contributions in Aid of Construction represents the awmount o0f property
contributed to the Company. Such amounts are generally amortized over the same
period that the related property is depreciated. Contributions in aid of
Construction is generally deducted from property., plant and equipment in the
rate making process.

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred in accordance
with the applicable Uniform System of Accounts of each jurisdiction in which
the Company operates.

Property in service is generally depreciated using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the related property. Depreciation rates
range from 1.5% to 5.0%, with a composite rate of approximately 2.0%

The Company is required to review its leng-lives assets, including regulatery
assets, for potential. impairments. There has bean no change in circumstances
or events reguiring adjustment to the carrying value of these assets

PLANT ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENTS

For certain of the Company’s acguisitions, the fair value of acguired rate-
regulated net assets are recorded in the financial statements at amounts that
include the effects of the regulatory treatment accorded plant acquisition
adjustments (the amount by which the original cost of assets acquired, less
accumulated depreciation, contributions in aid of construction and advances in
aid of construction, is greater or lesser than the total consideration paid).
As a result, and in accordance with prescribed regulatory accounting practices,
plant acquisition adjustments have been recorded as a component of total plant,
net, and are being amortized over the average life of the plant in service to
which it relates.

ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION

The cost of debt and equity funds used to finance construction (AFUDC) is
capitalized as a cost element of property, with an offsetting credit to other
income. The inclusion of AFUDC in plant enables the fair return on, and the
recovery of, these capitalized costs by inclusion in rate ©base and
depreciation. The AFUDC rate, on a before-tar basis, apprcximated 8.9% during
2002 and 9.7% during 2001. AFUDC is a non-cash income item.

ACQUISITIONS AND SALES

Legal and professional fees and executive time incurred in connection with
acquisitions of new water and wastewater systems are capitalized into the cost
of specific acguisitions in accordance with established regulatory accounting
procedures. A similar policy is followed for eales, whereby any such costs
associated with sales of existing systems are allocated to specific system
sales. Costs incurred in unsuccessful acquisition or disposition activities are
written off as operating expenses in the period in which such determination is
made.
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STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, *Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation® (SFAS 123} enccurages but does not reguire companies to
record compensation cost for stock-based employee compensation plans at a fair
value. The Company has chosen to continue to account for stock-based
compensation using Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees”. Accordingly, compensation cost for stock options is
measured as the excess, if any, of the fair market price of the Companv’s stock
at the date of grant over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock.
The Company had no stock based compensation for the year 2002.

REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Company is subject to the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.”
Regulatory assets represent probable future revenue to the Conpany associated
with certain costs which will be. recovered from customers through the
ratemaking process. Regulatory liabilities represent probable future reductions
in revenues associated with amounts that are to be credited to customers
through the ratemaking process.

RESERVATION OF CAPACITY FEES

The Company has received fees from potential customers .to reserve 2apacity on
its systems for a period of time. The capacity fees received are amortized over
the period that 'such ‘capacity is required to “be kept available. O&nce the
customer has connected to the system the remaining unamortized capacity fee is
recognized as income in the year the customer connects regardless of the time
frame that capacity has been reserved for. The unamortized balance is included
in Other Deferred Credits.

DERIVATIVES

We recognize derivatives, which are used to hedge risks associated with
interest rates, as assets or liabilities at fair wvalue. These derivatives are
designated as hedges of the exposure to variable cash flows of future interest
payments. The effective portion of a gain or loss in the value of a derivative
designated as a cash flow hedge is initially reported as a componaent of other
comprehensive income and is subsequently reclassified into earnings when the
future interest payments effect earnings. The ineffective portion of the gain
or loss in the wvalue of a derivative designated as a cash flow hedge is
reported in earnings immediately.

In 2002, in connection with obtaining long term financing, the company hedged

the interest rate by entering into an interest rate lock. The 1loss upon
expiration of the hedge, approximately $618,140 (after income taxes of
$378,860), has been recorded as other comprehensive income and is being

amortized to interest expense over the life of the related long term debt.
Note 2 « Acqguisition of Utilities, 1Inc.

On March 18, 2002, the Company was acquired by Global Solutions in accordance
with the Agreement and Plan of Merger among NV Nuon, Nuon Acguisition Sub, Inc.
and Utilities, 1Inc. dated March 21, 2001. All of the Utilities, Inc.'s
6,523,455 common shares were acguired at a price of $42.00 per share. The
acquisition was not pushed down to the separate financial statements of
Utilities, Inc. At the time of he merger, the Articles of Incorporation were
amended to change the authorized number of shares from 20 million to 1,000.
All 1,000 shares are owned by Global Solutions.

Approximately $271,300,000 of the purchase price was paid in cash, with certain
officers receiving a Note Pavable from the Company for a portion of their
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shares. The Notes Payable to Officers are due in 2006 and bear interest at
5.50%. An offsetting Notes Receivable from Global Solutions has been recorded
to reimburse the Company for principal payments on the Notes Payable to
officers. Until such time as paid, this Notes Receivable From Parent has been
classified against sharsholders’ equity.

In addition, Utilities, Inc. paid $3.2 million to retire the stock optlions
existing immediately prior to the acgquisition. Utilities, Inc. accounted f?r
this transaction as merger related compensation expense and additional paid in

capital.

NOTE 3 - Deferred Charges and Regulatory Assets

2002 200%

Deferred charges include the following:

Debt acguisition expense $1,400,723 $£1,194,683
Maintenance and testing 242,573 218,882
Other 217,985 265,431
Total deferred charges $1,861,285 §$1,780,87%
Regulatory assets include the following:

Deferred income tax asset $ 5,823,652 §2,900,255
Regulatory zxpenses, pPrimarily rate cases 1.830,9864 1..775.612
Total regulatory assets '$7,754,526 . $5,67%,8587

The regulatory asset for deferred income taxes will be adjusted as the amcunts
reverse and are included in tax expense for regulatory purpceses. Other
regulatory assets and deferred charges are being amortized to expense generally
over periods from 3 to 15 years, corresponding to the period of rate recovery.
NOTE 4 — Current Maturities of
Arrangements

Long-term Debt & Other Credit

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2002 for
each of the next five years are as follows:

Year Maturities

2003 $ 2,514,924

2004 $ 2,516,400

2005 $ 17,518,024

2006 $ 9,662,687

2007 $ 8,664,630
Thereafter 3

76,957,853

In addition, we have credit facilities with banks totaling $27,500,000 of which
we have no loans outstanding as of December 31, 2002.

NOTE 5 -~ Fair vValue of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of current assets and current liabilities reported in the
balance sheet approximates their fair wvalues. The fair value of the long-term
debt has been determined by discounting the future cash flows using current
market interest rates for similar financial instruments of the same duration.
The garrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s long-term debt at December
31, 2002 are as follows:

Carrving Value
$117,834,538

Falr Value

Long Term Debt $132,111.1865
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NOTE €6 -~ Notes Receivable from Employees

Prior to the acguisition by G&lobal solutions the Board of Directors had
approved a program whereby loans of $3,800,000 in aggregate principal wvalue
could be made to certain officers and non-officer employees for the purchase of
equity interests in the Company. Upon completion of the acquisition there is
no longer any eguity interest to be purchased, as Global Solutions is the sole
shareholder. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, $0 and $2,379,119, respectively,
was outstanding under this program bearing interest at a rate of 1% over the
prime rate. In addition, there is accrued interest of $0 and $1,085,441 at
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, in connection with this programn.

NOTE 7 = Collateral Trust Notes

The common stock and indebtedness of subsidiary companies have been pledged as
collateral for the collateral notes '

NOTE 8 — Stock Plans

Prior to the acquisition by Global Sclutions, the Company had stock option
plans under which certain directors, officers and =mployees were awarded stock
options.

The Company has . adopted the disclosure-only provisions of SFAS 123,
Accordingly., no compensation cost has Lbeen recognized for the stock option
plan. Had the Company adopted the fair wvalue provisions coansistent with SFAS
123, compensation expense would have been recognized and the Company’s net
income would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated bhelow:

. — 2901
Net Income : As reported $ 687,858
Pro forma $ 165,604

The exercise price of each option equals the market price of the Company’s
shares on the date of grant. The vesting period ranges from 6 months after the
grant date up to 4 years. However, options are not exercisable more than 10
vears after grant date. The fair value of each option granted is estimated by
comparing the grant price to the discounted exercise price over the life of the
option. The discount rate is the risk-free rate of 4.9% in 2001 respectively,
based on 10 year =zero coupon governmental bonds. Information regarding these
option plans for 2002 and 2001 is as follows:

2002 2003
Weighted Average Weighted Average
Shares _Exercise Price . Zhares .ESxexcige Price

Outstanding at beginning of year 155, 840 $20.99 426,465 $13.97
Granted 0 28.50 47,238 28.50
Exercised 155, 840 20.99 319,910 12.70
Canceled - [,
Qutstanding at end of year 0 $ 0.00 15?:‘340 $20.89
Options available for grant at

end of year 0 29, 650
Options exercisable at end of year o 155, 840
Weigl{ted average fair value of

options granted during the year $ 0.00 $11.04
Prior to the acguisition, the Company had a Long Term Incentive Plan. During

the vyear 2001 10,638 shares were issued as restricted shares to certain
officers.
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NROTE 9 — Employee Benefit Plans

A Money Purchase Pension Plan (Plan) is available to all emplioyees meeting
certain minimum eligibility regquirements. Under this Plan, the Company
contributes an amount based on a percentage of an eligible employee's salary.
The contribution is invested, by a professional money manager, on behalf of the
participants who, upon retirement, will receive the amount accumulated in their
individual investment accounts, subject to the provisions of the Plan. Fension
contributions are expensed as incurred and amounted to $322,964 and $310,657,
in 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Until the acquisition by Global Solutions, the Company offered an Employee
Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) to eligible employees. Under this plan,
contributions to a trust are made for the benefit of eligible employees in the
form of cash or common shares of the Company. On April 1, 2002 the company
merged the ESOP in to the company‘s 401(k) plan. The amount of the annual
contribution for both plans is determined hy the Board of Directors and 1is
discretionary. Contributions are expensed as incurred and were $435,424 for the
401 (k) Plan in 2002 and $389,801 for the ESCOP in 2001. As of December 31, 2002
and 2001, the ESOP Trust held 0 and 428,001 common shares, respectively. The
Company has advanced $0 and $927,464 to the ESOP at December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. Such amounts are included in other receivables in the
accompanying balance sheet.

Trustees for the Pension Plan and the ESOP are . certain key officers and
directors of the Company. The trustee for the 401(k} plan is AMVESCAP.

The Company also provides a non-gqualified benefit plan to the officers of
Utilitieg, Inc. This plan is un-funded. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001 the
obligation due was $1,283,693 and $953,190, respectively. During the ys=ar 2002
payments in the amount of $603,945 were made tc officers who left the Company
during 2002 and 2001. The Company recognized expense in the amount of $431,667
for the year 2002 and $775,584 for the vear 20C1.

NOTE 10 -~ Contingencies

In connection with certain properties, at December 31, 2002 and 2001, the
Company has agreed to make potential payments of up to $1,717,775 and
$1,813,245, respectively, to developers o¢f those properties. Payments are
contingent upon the number of customers added to the systems of the various
operating companies. In the opinion of management, payments will be made from
amounts collected from additional customers.

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims arising out of the
ordinary course of its business. Management is of the opinion that resolution
of the lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the Ccompany’s
results of operations or financial condition.

NOTE 11 -~ Income Taxes

Income tax expense includes a provision for deferred taxes to reflect the tax
effect of temporary differences between when certain costs are recorded for
financial reporting purposes and when they are included on the income tax
return.

Accumulated deferred income taxes include $5,823,662 and $3,900,255 at December
31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, with corresponding amounts recorded as
regulatory assets to reflect the probable future regulatory treatment afforded
certain temporary differences such as state deferred taxes, the tax effect of
investment tax credits and construction overheads, and tax rate differentials
which had been previously preovided in accordance with prior regulatory actions.
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A reconciliation of the statutory Federal income tax rate to the effective

Federal and state income tax rate for 2002 and 2001 follows:

Statutory Federal income tax rate 24.0% 34.0%
Equity component of AFUDC, not subject

to taxation (15.5) {3.9)
amortization of investment tax credits (2.7} {1.4)
Amortization of Excess Book Value (30.4) -
State income taxes, net of Federal

tax benefit 19.3 20.5
Tax adjustment on disposition of assets 4.9 2.2
Nondeductible merger expenses 8.9 33.9
Tax over book depreciation (15.4} 17.5)
Other, net (14.9) =21y
Effective Federal and state income

tax rate 8.2% 74.

A summary of the components of the Federal
2002 and 2001 foliows:

and shate income tax expanse for

Federal Income Tax Expense 2002 2003
Related to Operations:
Current $(1,266,727) $1,345,397
Deferred 978,679 (101,897)
Deferred investment tax credits (36,500) (36.500)
Total $_{324,548) $1,206,970
Federal Income Tax Expense Related
to Disposition of Assets:
Current $ {(36,786) $ 135,485
Deferred = (25.233)
Total $ (36.786) § 110.250
Total Federal Income Tax Expense $ (361,334) $1,317,220
State Income Tax Expense
Related to Operations:
Current $ 391,784 $ 838,115
Deferred 79,488 {174,265}
Total S 471,272 8__ 683,851
State Income Tax Expense Related
to Disposition of Assets:
Current s - $ 34,571
Deferred - -
Total s - s 34.57]
Total State Income Tax Expense $§ 471,272 $§ 698.422
Total Income Tax Expense $ 109,938 $2,015,642
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NOTE 12 -~ Acquisitions

During 2002, the Company acquired 8 water and wastewater businesses in various
jurisdictions. The aggregate purchase price was approximately $17,150,000.
These acquisitions were primarily for plant related assets as follows:

Net Plant $21,767,000

Plant Acquisition Adjustments 1,406,900

Contributions in Aid of Construction {10,1C5,000)
NOTE 13 - Legal Proceedings

In 1996, the Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission (WSSC) began efforts to
condemn Utilities, Inc. of Maryland (UIM), a subsidiary operating company, for
$1.5 million. The Company invested ccnsiderable time and effort challenging
the adequacy of the valuation. BAll appeals having been exhausted,. the WSSC was
ordered to either pay the fair market wvalue of UIM, determined to be §9.7
million, plus. accrued interest, or to reimburse the Company for the costs
incurred associated with defending the condemmation. The WSSC has abandoned
ite efforts to condemn UIM. During the year 2002 UIM accepted a settlement fee
in .the amount of $1,750,000 from the WSSC. UIM .had incurred costs in the
amount of $3,458,000. Utilities, Inc. recorded a charge in the amount of
$1,708,000 for the un-reimbursed costs.

NOTE 14 -~ Merger Costs

In ronnection with the acquisition, the Company recorded merger related costs

of approximately $9.9 million in 2002 and $9.8 million in 2001. The
categories of costs incurred through December 31, 2002 include legal,
accounting, investment banking, consulting, employee and other related

transaction costs.
Note 15 - New Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statement No. 143 *“Accounting for Asset
RPetirement Obligations.” The Statement requires :that- the  fair value of a.
liability for an asset retirement obligation be recognized in the period in
which it is incurred. When the liability is injitially rezognized, the carrying
amount of the related ling-lived asset is increased by the same amount. Over
time, the liability is accreted to its present value and the capitalized cost
is depreciated over. the useful life of the related asset. Statement 143 is
effective beginning in 2003. The Company 1is currently evaluvating the
provisions of this Statement but does not believe adoption will have a material
impact on either financial position or results of operations and has not
determined the effect on its financial position or results of operations upon
adoption.
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